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BOGOTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Administrative Offices One Henry C. Luthin Place, Bogota, New Jersey 07603
(201) 441-4800 Fax (201) 489-5759

December 3, 2013
Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Trustees
Bogota Board of Education
County of Bergen, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Bogota Board of Education for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 is
hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation,
including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Board. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data
presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial
position and the respective changes in financial position of the basic financial statements. All disclosures necessary to
enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview
and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it.
The District’s MD&A can be found immediately following the “Independent Auditor’s Report”.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical and single
audit. The introductory section inciludes this transmittal letter, the District’s organizational chart and a list of principal
officials. The financial section includes the independent auditor’s report, management’s discussion and analysis
(MD&A) and the basic financial statements including the district-wide financial statements presented in conformity with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No.34. The basic financial statements also include individual
financial statements; notes to the basic financial statements and required supplemental information (RSI). The statistical
section includes selected financial and demographic information generally presented on a multi-year basis.

The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act and
the U.S, Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133. “Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit
Organizations”, and the State Treasury Circular OMB 04-04. Information related to this single audit, including the
auditors’ report on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable [aws and regulations and findings and
recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report.




1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate
to grade levels Pre-K through 12. These include regular, vocational as well as special education for handicapped youngsters.
The District completed the 2012-2013 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 1,158 students, which is five less than
the previous year's enrollment.

Average

Fiscal Daily Percent

Year Enrollment Change
2012-13 1,158 (0.43)%
2011-12 1,163 (0.43)%
2010-11 1,168 1.13%
2009-10 1,155 (3.67)%
2008-09 1,199 33%
2007-08 1,195 34%
2006-07 1,191 4.47%
2005-06 1,140 11.22 %
2004-05 1,025 (.19) %
2003-04 1,027 (10.77) %

2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Borough of Bogota is fully developed. The existing number of
businesses in the Borough has remained relatively stable. The residential area of the School District has experienced a
turnover from homes with few school-aged children to families with two to three students. Due to careful Budget controls
and best practices, additional Fund Balance will be available for taxpayer relief in the 2014-2015 Budget cycle.

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES:

Professional Development- The faculty participated in a number of workshops designed to enhance instructional focus.
K-6 teachers, once again, will have ongoing Reading Workshop training throughout the 2013-2014 school year. The
literacy consultants work with teachers to create and execute lesson plans aligned to the Common Core. The district has
also provided training on the new teacher evaluation. Teachers and administrators participated in workshops that
provided information on the instructional strategies directly linked to student achievement.

Teacher Evaluation Reform- The district has adopted the Marzano Teacher and Principal Evaluation Model. The
instrument includes the purchase of iObservation, an instructional and leadership improvement system that collects,
manages and reports data from classtoom walkthroughs, teacher evaluations and teacher observations. To ensure
successful implementation, the district will provide training to its staff to review goals and ensure common language of
instruction.

PowerSchool-PowerSchool, a student information system has been implemented in all three schools. This software
allows administrative staff and teachers to input attendance records and grades. We have implemented a parent portal to
allow access to parents and students and students.

Power Announcement — Using voice, text or email, school officials can now communicate with parents by sending
messages instantly and reliably. This school year, parents will be informed of weather-related school closing or upcoming
events through Power Announcement, This notification system is our way of ensuring important information is delivered
to parents in a timely manner.

Technology-More Promethean boards have been purchased and installed in an effort to create a more engaging

instructional environment. iPads and netbooks are being used on a daily basis by both teachers and students to promote
active learning environments and to further home 21* century skills.
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3) MAJOR INITIATIVES: (Continued)

Title 1 Program Revision — The district added a Title 1 Coordinator to manage and organize all programs. A revised
extended school day program for 7" and 8" graders provides direct instruction for English Language Arts and
mathematics. These eligible students were identified using multiple measures and meet three days a week after school
hours. A similar program at the elementary school helps eligible students improve performance. An additional Basic
Skills teacher was added to the faculty to work with eligible students in the elementary school.

Web Page Development — The district continues to update its website in an effort to strengthen the link between school
and community. A digital newsletter will be issued quarterly to highlight the district’s learning experience and provide
pertinent information with parents.

4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the Board is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or
misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that:
(1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits
requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the Board also is responsible for ensuring that an adequate internal
control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and reguiations related to those programs. This
internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District's Single Audit described eatlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal control
structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the
District has complied with applicable saws and regulations.

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls.
The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated
Budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated Budgets are adopted for the General Fund, the
Special Revenue Fund, and the Debt Service Fund. The final Budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in
the budgetary comparison schedules of the required supplementary information.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item basis. Open
encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of Fund Balance in the subsequent year.
Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as committed or assigned fund balance at June 30, 2013.

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's accounting records reflect accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The
accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements”.

7) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by State Statute as detailed in
"Notes to the Basic Financial Statements". The District has adopted a cash management plan, which requires it to deposit
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection
Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed
banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories
located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.
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8) RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to General Liability,
Automobile Liability and Comprehensive/Collision, Hazard and Theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity
bonds.

9) OTHER INFORMATION: Independent Audit - State Statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public
accountants or registered municipal accounts. The accounting firm of Lerch, Vinci and Higgins, LLP, CPAs was selected by
the Board, approved at the Organization Meeting and posted on the District website. In addition to meeting the requirements
set forth in State Statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act and the related OMB
Circular A-133 and State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor's report on the basic financial statements and
combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's
reports related specifically to the Single Audit are included in the Single Audit Section of this Repott.

10) MAJOR FINANCIAL MATTERS: The 2012-2013 Budget was supported by the Department of Education with a small
increase in State aid, based on steady increases in student enrollment. The Budget, voter approved, was a maintenance
proposal, as salary and benefits, utilities and transportation costs all exceeded the budget caps. The Administrative costs
continue to be below the Regional limit.

11) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Bogota School Board for
their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school District and thereby contributing
their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this Report could not
have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,
= I P
Z ZC(M%%»O“‘ 7 :
’ v
Nosmt W Jral
Dr. Letizia Pantoliano Norma M. Tursi
Superintendent Business Administrator
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT MARK SACO, CPA

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Trustees

Bogota Board of Education

Bogota, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Bogota Board of Education as of and for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2013 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Board of Education’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States
and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

17-17 ROUTE 208 ® FAIR LAWN, NJ 07410 ® TELEPHONE (201) 791-7100 ® FACSIMILE (201) 791-3035
WWW.LVHCPA.COM
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Bogota Board of Education as of June 30, 2013, and the respective changes in financial
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America,

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and
analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements, Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance,

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Bogota Board of Education’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining fund financial statements,
financial schedules, statistical section, schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by U.S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A~133, Audits of States, [ocal Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and
schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy
for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not
a required part of the basic financial statements of the Bogota Board of Education.

The combining fund financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of expenditures of state
financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements, Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining fund financial
statements, schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory section, financial schedules and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on them.




Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 3, 2013 on our
consideration of the Bogota Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Bogota
Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

wg, Vm /ééﬁm 74
LERCH, VINCI & H INS, LLP

Certified Public Accountants
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This discussion and analysis of the Bogota School District’s financial performance
provides an overall review of its financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2013. The intent of this is to look at the District’s financial performance as a whole;
readers should also review the basic financial statements and notes to enhance their
understanding of the District’s financial performance.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of the Required
Supplementary Information specified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s
(GASB) Statement No. 34 — Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion
and Analysis for State and Local Governments, Certain comparative information
between the current vear (2012-2013) and the prior year (2011-2012) is required to be
presented in the MD&A.

Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights for 2012/13 are as follows:

o The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the Bogota Board of Education
exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows of resources at the close of the fiscal
year by $8,081,376. (Net Position)

¢ The District’s total net position increased by $1,665,922,

e Overall District revenues were $22,528,177. General revenues accounted for
$18,612,554 or 83% of all revenues. Program specific revenues in the form of
charges for services and grants and contributions accounted for $3,915,623 or
17% of total revenues.

o The school district had $20,417,478 in expenses for governmental activities; only
$3,480,946 of these expenses were offset by program specific charges, grants or
contributions. General revenues (predominantly property taxes) of $18,612,348
were adequate to provide for these programs.

» As of the close of the current fiscal year, the District’s governmental funds
reported a combined ending fund balance of $2,568,996,

¢ The General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2013 was $2,568,494, an increase of
$1,245,287 compared to the ending fund balance at June 30, 2012 of $1,323,207.

e The General Fund unassigned budgetary fund balance at June 30, 2013 was
$371,143, which represents an increase of $20,862 compared to the ending
unassigned budgetary fund balance at June 30, 2012 of $350,281.




BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those
statements. These statements are organized so that the reader can understand the
District as an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an
increasingly detailed look at specific financial activities.

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about
the activities of the entire District, presenting both an aggregate view of the District’s
finances and a longer-term view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide
the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these statements show how services
were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The
fund financial statements present significant funds with all other non-major funds
presented in one total column, The General Fund is by far the most significant fund.

Reporting the School District as a Whole
Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities

While this document reports on all funds used by the District to provide programs and
activities, the view of the District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and ask
the question, “How did we do financially during 2012/13?” The Statement of Net
Position and the Statement of Activities answer that question. These statements
include all assets (and deferred outflows of resources) and liabilities (and deferred
inflows of resources) using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting
used by most private-sector businesses. This basis of accounting recognizes all of the
current year’s revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the School District’s net position and changes in net
position. This change is important because it tells the reader that, for the school
district as a whole, its financial position improved or diminished. The causes of this
change may be the result of many factors. Non-financial factors include the District’s
property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth, facility
condition, required educational programs and other factors.

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the District is
divided into two distinct kinds of activities:

¢ Governmental Activities — All programs and services are reported here including
instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant facilities, pupil
transportation and extracurricular activities.

¢ Business-Type Activity — This service is provided on a charge for goods or
services basis to recover all the expenses of the goods or services provided. The
Food Service Program Enterprise Fund is reported as a business activity.




BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Reporting the District’s Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the District’s funds. The
District’s governmental funds include General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital
Projects Fund and Debt Service Fund.

Governmental Funds

The District’s activities are reported in governmental funds. These funds are reported
using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash
and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental
fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District’s general
government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental Fund
information helps the reader determine whether there are more or fewer financial
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The
relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the
Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is
reconciled in the financial statements.

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund used the same basis of accounting as business-type activities;
therefore, these statements are essentially the same as the District-wide statements.

The District as a Whole

The Statement of Net Position provides one perspective of the District as a whole,




BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

A summary of the District’s net position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 is as follows:

ASSETS
Current and Other Assets
Capital Assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Charge on Refunding

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES
Long-Term Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total T.iabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Commaodities Revenue

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

2013 2012
3,268,509 2,763,171
11,309,966 11,416,466
14,578,475 14,179,637
142,692 167,882
14,721,167 14,347,519
5,844,447 6,458,442
795,089 1,472,260
6,639,536 7,930,702
255 1,363
6,639,791 7,932,065
5,836,042 5,414,794
1,407,205 591,234
838,129 409,426
8,081,376 6,415,454




BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The changes in net position for fiscal years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

013 2012
REVENUES
Program Revenues
Charges for Services $ 178,793 b 202,355
Operating Grants and Contributions 3,672,242 3,637,577
Capital Grants and Contributions 64,588 398,532
General Revenues
Property Taxes 13,908,164 13,648,576
State and Federal Aid- Unrestricted/Restricted 4,689,232 4,444,663
Other 15,158 24,686
Total Revenues 22,528,177 22,356,389
PROGRAM EXPENSES
Instruction 13,984,174 14,179,756
Support Services
Students and Instructional Staff 1,985,599 1,988,118
General Administration, School Administration 1,401,747 1,277,001
Business Operations and Maintenance
of Facilities 2,180,785 1,681,175
Pupil Transportation 617,377 659,078
Interest on Debt and Other Charges 247,796 277,819
Food Services 444,777 479,444
Total Expenses 20,862,255 20,542,391
Increase in Net Position 1,665,922 1,813,998
Net Position, Beginning of Year 6,415,454 4,389,192
Prior Period Adjustment - Capital Assets - 212,264
Net Position, End of Year b 8,081,376 3 6,415,454




BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
District as a Whole

The funding of schools are primarily through property taxes in New Jersey. Property
taxes made up 62 percent of revenues for the Bogota Board of Education in fiscal year
2012/13. The District’s total revenues were $22,528,177 for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2013. Federal, state, and local grants for programs accounted for another 17 percent
of revenue. Unrestricted State and Federal aid represented 21 percent of revenues. The
total cost of all programs and services was $20,862,255. Instruction comprises 67
percent of District expenses.

Business-Type Activities

Revenues for the District’s business-type activities (food service program) were
comprised of charges for services and state and federal reimbursements.

Food Service Program

¢ Food service expenses exceeded revenues by $9,894.
Charges for services or $178,793 represent 41 percent of revenue,
Revenues include lunches and ala carte meals paid for by the students and partial
or total reimbursement provided by the district’s participation in the National
School Lunch Program.

Governmental Activities

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for
services and grants offsetting those services. The schedule below summarizes the total
cost of services and the net cost of services. The net cost shows the financial burden that
was placed on the District’s taxpayers by each of these functions.

Cost of Services Net Cost of Services
2013 2012 2013 2012
Instruction $ 13,984,174 § 14,179,756 § 11,078,618 § 11,303,442
Support Services
Students and Instructional Staff 1,985,599 1,988,118 1,740,667 1,612,980
General Administration, School Administration 1,401,747 1,277,001 1,260,955 1,167,269
Business Operations and Maintenance
of Facilities 2,180,785 1,681,175 2,033,174 1,282,643
Pupil Transportation 617,377 659,078 575,322 659,078
Interest and Fiscal Charges 247,796 277,819 247,796 277,819
Total Governmental Activities $ 20,417,478 $ 20,062,947 $ 16,936,532 §$ 16,303,231




BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Governmental Activities (Continued)

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the
interactions between teacher and student, including extracurricular activities.

Pupils and instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the
content and process of teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development.

General administration, school administration, and business include expenses associated
with administrative and financial supervision of the District.

Operation and maintenance of facilities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings,
and equipment in an effective working condition.,

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and
from school, as well as to and from school activities, as provided by state law.

Interest on debt involves the transactions associated with the payment of interest and
other related charges to debt of the District.

The District’s Funds

All governmental funds (i.e., general fund, special revenue fund, capital projects fund and
debt service fund presented in the fund-based statements) are accounted for using the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Total revenues amounted to $22,093,294 and
expenditures were $20,913,032 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013,

The following schedule presents a summary of the governmental fund revenues for the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.

Amount of Percent
Amount Increase Increase
201 2012 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Local Sources $ 13,928,022 § 13,719,750 § 208,272 1.5%
State Sources 7,553,692 7,295,392 258,300 3.5%
Federal Sources 611,580 862,268 (250,688) -29.1%
Total Revenues § 22093294 § 21,877,410 § 215,884 1.0%

10




BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The District’s Funds (Continued)

The following schedule represents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund,
capital projects fund, and debt service fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June

30,2013 and 2012.

Amount of
Amount Encrease
Expenditures 2013 2012 {Decrease)
Current:

Instruction $ 14,039,611 § 13,867,039 § 172,572
Support Services 5,807,944 5,520,176 287,768
Capital Outlay 344,571 811,417 {466,846)

Debt Service:
Principal 495,000 480,000 15,000
Interest and Other Charges 225,906 241,609 (15,703)
Total Expenditures $ 20913032 § 20920241 § {7,209)

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

Percent
Increase

{Decrease)

1.2%
52%
-37.5%

3.1%
«0.5%

0.0%

The District’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on
accounting for certain transactions on the basis of cash receipts, disbursements and
encumbrances. The most significant budgetary fund is the General Fund.

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several

times.
e Salary accounts were adjusted to reflect:

necessitated by student population changes.

changes in staff assignments;
retirements, resignations and the resulting new hires; program adjustments

o Tuition for special education students is budgeted based on the existing and
known incoming students at the time the budget is submitted. Students move into
and out of the District during the summer as well as the school year, which
necessitates transferring funds to the appropriate account to pay these special

education costs.

e Special education costs increased significantly for occupational and physical

therapy and Applied Behavioral Analysis.

11




BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

General Fund Budgeting Highlights (Continued)

e Property, liability, and medical insurances were renewed at higher rates than
budgeted. This represents a national trend in all major areas of the insurance

industry.

e TPAF, which is the state’s contribution to the pension fund and social security is
neither a revenue item nor an expenditure item to the district but is required to be

reflected in the financial statements.

Capital Assets — Governmental Activities

At the end of fiscal years 2013 and 2012, the District had $11,267,093 and $11,367,772,
respectively, invested in land, buildings, furniture, equipment and vehicles used for

governmental activities. A comparison of the year end balances is as follows:

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) at June 30

013
Land $ 69,852
Construction in Progress 144,446
Building and Building Improvements 10,807,330
Improvements Other than Buildings 1,461
Machinery and Equipment 244,004
Total $ 11,267,093

69,852
772,349
10,198,059

1,753
325,759

11,367,772

Overall capital assets decreased by $100,679 from fiscal year 2012 to fiscal year 2013

due to depreciation expense of $445,250 and capital asset additions of $344,571.

Additional information about the District’s capital assets can be found in the notes to this

report.
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Debt Administration

At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the District had $5,844,447 and $6,458,442, respectively of
outstanding debt, which consists of serial bonds issued for school construction, capital
leases and compensated absences.

Outstanding Debt at June 30

2013 2012
General Obligation Bonds (Net) $ 5,616,616 $ 6,107,488
Capital Leases 31,968 62,066
Compensated Absences 195,863 288.888
$ 5,844,447 $ 6,458442

At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the District’s overall legal debt capacity was $32,248,624 and
$34,090,368, respectively,

Additional information about the District’s long-term debt can be found in the notes to
this report.

For the Future

Everyone associated with the Bogota Board of Education is grateful for the community
support of the schools. A major concern is the financial support required to maintain
appropriate class sizes and services. This, in an environment of flat state aid support,
means an ever-increasing reliance on local property taxes.

In conclusion, the Bogota Board of Education has committed itself to financial and
educational excellence. Its system for financial planning, budgeting, and internal
financial controls is audited annually and it plans to continue to manage its finances in
order to meet the many challenges ahead.

Contacting the District’s Financial Management
If you have questions about this report or need additional information, contact the School

Business Administrator at the Bogota Board of Education, 1 Henry C. Luthin Place,
Bogota, NJ 07603.
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BOGOTA BOARD OF LDUCATION
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2013

ASSETS

Cash
Receivables, net:
Receivables from Other Governments
Internai Balances
Other
{nventory
Capital Assets:
Not Being Depreciated
Being Depreciated, Net

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Charge on Refunding

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Fotal Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities
Intergovernmental Payables

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenue

Noncurrent Liabilities ;

Due Within One Year
Pue Beyond One Year

Totat Liabilities

DEFERRED INFIL.OWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Commodities Revenue

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for
Capital Projects

Debt Service
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

EXHIBIT A-1

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

$ 2,050,832 $ 85,080 § 2135912
1,070,064 50,529 1,120,593

20,642 (20,642)
6,993 6,993
5,011 5,011
214,298 214,298
11,052,795 42,873 11,095,668
14,415,624 162,851 14,578,475
142,692 - 142,692
142,692 - 142,692
14,558,316 162,851 14,721,167
512,009 116,255 628,264
53,720 53,720
99,299 99,299
13,806 13,806
541,908 541,968
5,302,479 - 5,302,479
6,523,281 116,255 6,639,536
- 255 255
- 235 255
6,523,281 116,510 6,639,791
5,793,169 42,873 5,836,042
1,406,204 1,406,204
1,001 1,001
834,661 3,468 838,129
$ 8,035,035 3 46,341 $ 8,081,376

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integraf part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B-1
BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2013

Special Capital Debt
General Revenue Projects Service
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
ASSETS
Cash 3 2,049,831 5 LOOT § 2,050,832
Due from Other Funds 946,416 946,416
Receivables from Other Governments 28,389 § 578,555 § 463,120 1,070,064
Receivables- Other 2,856 - - - 2,856
Total Assets b 3,027,492 § 578,555 % 463,120 § 1,001 % 4,070,168
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 5 443,998 § 53,011 $ 497,009
Due to Other Funds 15,000 462,713 458,924 936,637
Payable to State Governnient 49,025 4,695 53,720
Unearned Revenue - 13,806 - - 13,806
Total Liabilities 458,998 578,555 463,619 - 1,501,172
Fund Balances -
Restricted Fund Balance
Capital Reserve 1,406,204 1,406,204
Emergency Reserve 147,000 147,000
Maintenance Reserve 50,000 50,0060
Capital Projects (499) (499)
Debt Service $ 1,001 1,001
Excess Surplus Designated for
Subsequent Year's Budget 387,497 387,497
Execess Surplus 375,409 375,409
Committed Fund Balance
Encumbrances 43,722 43,722
Assigned Fund Balance
Encumbrances 293,172 293,172
Designated for Subsequent Year's
Budget 151,075 151,075
Unassigned Fund Balance :
General Fund (285,585) - - - (285,585)
Total Fund Balances 2,568,494 - (499 1,001 2,568,996
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 3,027,492 § 578,555 § 463,120 $ 1,001

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement
16 (Continued)




EXHIBIT B-1

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2013

Total Fund Balances (Exhibit B-1) b 2,568,996

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets (A-1) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial

resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost

of the assets is $16,475,370 and the accumulated depreciation

is $5,208,277. 11,267,093

The District has financed capital assets through the issuance
of serial bonds and long-term lease obligations. The interest
accrual at year end is: (99,299

Amounts resulting from the refunding of debt are reported as
deferred outflows of resources on the statement of net position
and amortized over the life of the debt. 142,692

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and

payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
liabilities in the funds. These items are as follows:

Bonds Payable (net) $  (5,616,616)
Capital Leases (31,968)
Compensated Ahsences (195,803)
(5,844,447
Net Position of Governmental Activities (Exhibit A-1) $ 8,035,035

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement
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REVENUES
Local Sources

Local Property Tax Levy
Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sources

State Sources
Federal Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Regular Instruction
Special Education Instruction
Other Instruction
School-Sponsored Activities and Athietics
Support Services
Student and {nstruction Related Services
General Administrative Services
School Administrative Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Central Services
Debt Service
Principal
Interest and Other Charges
Capital Qutlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over/(Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In
Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses

Wet Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT B-2

Special Capital Debt
General Revenue Projects Service
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 13,198,165 $ 709,999 % 13,908,164
14944 % 4906 § 8 - 19,858
13,213,109 4,906 8 709,999 13,928,022
7,309,316 167,880 64,588 11,908 7.553,692
7,390 604,190 - - 611,580
20,529,815 776,976 64,596 721,907 22,093,294
7,575,758 260,990 7,836,748
4944118 434,573 5,378,691
379,143 379,143
445,029 445,029
1,882,046 81,413 1,963,459
627,671 627,671
775,512 775,512
1,302,351 1,302,351
609,475 609,475
529,476 529,476
495,000 495,000
225,906 225,906
144,446 - 200,125 - 344,571
19,215,025 776,976 200,125 720,906 20,913,032
1,314,790 - (135,529) 1,001 1,180,262
8 69,511 69,519
{69,511) - (8) - (69,519
{69,503) - 69,503 - -
1,245,287 - (66,026) 1,001 1,180,262
1,323,267 - 65,527 - 1,388,734
$ 2568494 § - § (499 $ LOo1 3§ 2,568,996
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EXHIBIT B-3
BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
WITH THE DISTRICT-WIDE STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Net change in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) $ i,180,262

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported in governmental
funds as expenditures. However, for governmentat activities those costs are
shown in the statement and allocated over their estimated useful lives as annual
depreciation expense.

Capitat Outlay $ 344,571
Depreciation Expense (445,250)
(100,679

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses - compensated absences
are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds,

frowever, expenditures for these items are measured by the amount of financial
resources used {paid):

Compensated Abscnces 93,025

In the statement of activities, costs related to the issnance of long term debt are deferred
and amortized over the term of the debt, In the governmental funds, the issuance costs
are reported upon issuance of the debt. This amount represents the current year
amortization of the costs refated to the issuance of long term debt in previous years.

Original Issue Discount {4,128)
Deferzed Amount on Refunding (25,190)
(29,318)

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds, leases) provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term
debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither
transactiozn, however, has any effect on net assets, This amount is the net effect

of these differences in the treatment of fong-term debt and related items.

Principal Repayments:
Bonds Payabie 495,000
Leascs Payable 30,098

525,098

[nterest on long-term debt in the statement of activities differs from the amount
reported ia the governmental fuads because interest is recorded as an
expenditure in the funds when it is due, and thus requires the use of current
financial resources. In the statement of activities, however, interest expense
is recognized as the interest accrues, regardless of when it is due.

Decrease in Accrued Interest 7,428

Change in net position of governmentat activities (Exhibit A-2) $ i,675,816

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement
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EXHIBIT B-4

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2013
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash h 85,080
Intergovernmental Receivable:
State 1,065
Federal 49,464
Inventories 5,011
Total Current Assets 140,620
Capital Assets
Equipment 103,125
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (60,252)
Total Capital Assets, Net 42,873
Total Assets 183,493
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 116,255
Due to Other Funds 20,642
Total Current Liabilities 136,897

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Commodities Revenue 255
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 137,152
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 42,873
Unrestricted 3,468
Total Net Position $ 46,341

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement
20




EXHIBIT B-5

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services
Daily Sales 171,768
Miscellaneous 1,025
Total Operating Revenues 178,793
OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of Sales 199,487
Salaries and Employee Benefits 188,775
Supplies and Materials 18,549
Insurance 11,424
Depreciation 5,821
Management Fee 15,426
Miscellaneous 5,295
Total Operating Expenses 444,777
Operating (Loss) (265,984)
NONOPERATING REVENUES
Interest Earnings 206
State Sources
School Lunch Program 4,867
Federal Sources
National School Lunch Program 187,931
National School Breakfast Program 26,621
Food Distribution Program 36,465
Total Nonoperating Revenues 256,090
Change in Net Position (9,894)
Net Position, Beginning of Year 56,235
Net Position, End of Year 46,341

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement




BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Customers
Cash Payments for Employees' Salaries and Benefits

Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services

Net Cash (Used for) Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from State and Federal Subsidy Reimbursements

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Earnings

Net Cash Flows Provided by Investing Activities

Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING (LOSS) TO NET CASH
(USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities
Depreciation
USDA Commodities- Non Cash Assistance
Change in Assets and Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Deferred Inflows of Resources
Increase/{Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase/(Decrease) in Due to Other Funds
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventory

Total Adjustments

Net Cash (Used for) Operating Activities

Non-Cash Financing Activities
Fair Value of Food Distribution Program - National School Lunch

EXHIBIT B-6

178,793
(188,775)

(163,090)

(173,072)

211,411

211,411

206

206

38,545

46,535

85,080

(265,984)

5,821
36,465

(1,108)

44,642
2,598
4,494

92,912

(173,072)

35,357

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT B-7

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust Agency Fund
ASSETS
Cash $ 260,444 326,781
Intergovernmental Receivable 4,457
Due from Other Funds 15,000 1,655
Total Assets 279,901 328,436
LIABILITIES
PayroH Deductions and Withholdings 247,750
Accrued Salaries and Wages 4,707
Intergovernmental Payable 9,302
Due to Other Funds 1,655 4,137
Due to Student Groups - 71,842
Total Liabilities 10,957 328,436
NET POSITION
Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims 3 268,944

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

EXHIBIT B-8

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

ADDITIONS
Contributions
Employees
Employer
Interest Earned

Total Additions

DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment Claims and Contributions

Total Deductions

Change in Net Position
Net Position, Beginning of Year

Net Position, End of Year

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust

$ 23,902

150,000
362

174,264

104,329

104,329

69,935

199,009

$ 268,944

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The Bogota Board of Education (the “Board” or the “District™) is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established
to function as an education institution, The Board consists of nine elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control
of the District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District.
Under existing statutes, the Board's duties and powers include, but are not limited to, the development and adoption of a
school program; the establishment, organization and operation of schools; and the acquisition, maintenance and disposition
of school property.

The Board also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval of the annual budget and the establishment of a
system of accounting and budgetary controls.

The reporting entity is composed of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that are included to
ensure that the financial statements of the District are not misleading. The primary government consists of all funds,
departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For the Bogota Board of Education this
includes general operations, food service and student related activities of the District,

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the District is financially accountable. The District is
financially accountable for an organization if the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s governing board
and (1) the District is able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the organization; or
(2) the District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization’s resources; the District is legally obligated or
has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the
District is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally
dependent on the District in that the District approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes. Based on the
foregoing criteria, the District has no component units. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting
entity as a component unit.

B. New Accounting Standards

During the 2012/13 fiscal year, the District adopted the foliowing GASB statements:

*»  GASB 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989
FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. The objective of this statement is to incorporate into the GASB’s authoritative
literature certain accounting and financial reporting guidance that is included in following pronouncements issued on
or before November 30, 1989, which does not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

s  GASB 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net
Position. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by standardizing the presentation of
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources and their effect on a government’s net position. It
alleviates uncertainty about reporting those financial statement elements by providing guidance where none
previously existed.

o GASB 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, although not required to be implemented until next
year, the District elected to apply the statement to the current year financial statements. This Statement establishes
accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassity, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of
resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of
resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities.
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. New Accounting Standards (Continued)

Other accounting standards that the District is currently reviewing for applicability and potential impact on the financial
statements include:

s GASB 66, Technical Corrections — 2012, an Amendment of GASB Statements 10 ond 62, will be effective beginning
with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014. The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial
reporting for a governmental financial reporting entity by resolving conflicting guidance that resulted from the
issuance of two pronouncements, Statements No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions and No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November
30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements.

s GASB 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, an Amendment of GASB 25, will be effective beginning with the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2014. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by state and local
governmental pension plans. This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing
standards of accounting and financial reporting for pensions with regard to providing decision-useful information,
supporting assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and creating additional transparency. This
Statement replaces the requirements of Statements No, 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans
and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans and No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pension
plans that are administered through trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet certain criteria. The District does not
expect this Statement to impact its financial statements,

»  GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, will be effective beginning with the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2015, The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local
governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local governmental employers about
financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. This Statement replaces the requirements of
Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers, as well as the
requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions that are provided through pension
plans administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet certain criteria. The District does not expect this
Statement o impact its financial statements.

C. Basis of Presentation - Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include both district-wide financial statements (based on the District as a whole) and fund
financial statements (based on specific District activities or objectives). Both the district-wide and fund financial statements
categorize activities as either governmental activities or business-type activities. While separate district-wide and fund
financial statements are presented, they are interrelated. In the district-wide financial statements, the governmental activities
column incorporates data from governmental funds while business-type activities incorporate data from the District’s
enterprise funds.

The district-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report information on
all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Board of Education. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial
statements, For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental
activities, which normally are supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. In the statement of net position,
both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b)
reflect on a full accrual economic resource basis, which incorporates long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term
debt and obligations.
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basis of Presentation - Financial Statements {Continued)

District-Wide Financial Statemenis

The statement of activitics demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include 1) charges to customers or other governmental entities, including other school districts, who purchase, use,
or directly benefit from goods or services provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes, unrestricted
state aid and other items not propetly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues,

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the district-wide financial statements. Exceptions
to this general rule are charges between the Board’s proprietary and fiduciary funds since elimination of these charges would

distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Fund Financial Statements

Separate fund financial statements are provided for governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary activities, even though the latter
are excluded from the district-wide financial statements. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major individual
governmental and enterprise funds, each reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. All remaining
governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. The District considers all of its
governmental and enterprise funds to be major funds.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

The general fund is the School District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
District, except those to be accounted for in another fund.

The special revenue fund accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes. This fund accounts for federal, state and local financial programs, with the exception of grants for
major capital projects and the child nutrition programs.

The capital projects fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of bonds, lease purchases and other revenues used
for the acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by the

proprietary funds,

The debt service fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of principal and interest on
long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds.

The District reports the following major proprietary funds which are organized to be self-supporting through user charges:

The food service fund accounts for the activities of the school cafeteria, which provides food service to students as
well as a la carte and catering services for teachers and special events.
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basis of Presentation - Financial Statements (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (continued)

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types:

The fiduciary trust fund is used to account for resources legally held in trust for the state unemployment insurance
claims, payroll related activities and student related activities which are supported and controlled by student
organizations and clubs. All resources of the fund, including any earnings on invested resources, may be used to
support the intended purpose. There is no requirement that any portion of these resources be preserved as capital.

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year
are referred to as either “due to/from other funds™ (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other
funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due
to/from other funds”. Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the district-wide financial statements as “infernal balances”,

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accoanting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and basis of
accounting, Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current financial resources or
economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial
statements.

The district-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements with the exception of the agency fund which
does not have a measurement focus. All assets, all liabilities and all deferred outflows/inflows of resources associated with
these operations (with the exception of the fiduciary funds) are included on the Statement of Net Position. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrval basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they are both
measurable and available). Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period., For this purpose, the Board considers revenues to be available
if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
basis of accounting, with the exception of debt service expenditures as well as expenditures related to compensated absences
and claims and judgments which are recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. [ssuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other
financing sources.

Property taxes, tuition, unrestricted state aid, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Entitlements (formula-type
grants and aid) are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the
amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. Expenditure-driven grants and
simijlar awards (reimbursement-type grants and awards) are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have
been incurred and all other eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor or provider have been met, and the amount is
received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. All other revenue items are considered to
be measurable and available only when cash is received by the District.
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting {(Continued)

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed in
both the district-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or
contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Governments also have the option of
following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same
limitation. The Board has elected not to follow private-sector guidance issued subsequent to December 1, 1989.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government’s policy to use restricted resoutces
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Investments are reported at fair value and are limited by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37.
2. Receivables

All receivables are reported at their gross value, and where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected
to be uncollectible.

3. Inventories

The cost of inventories of the governmental fund types are recorded as expenditures at the time individual inventory items
are purchased.

Food Service Fund inventories, exclusive of the federal commaodities, are valued at cost, using the first-in first-out (FIFO)
method and consist of food and expendable supplies. The cost of such inventories is recorded as expenses when consumed
rather than when purchased. The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodity portion of the Food Service
Fund inventory consists of food donated by the USDA. It is valued at estimated market prices by the USDA. The amount of
unused commodities at year-end is reported as deferred commodities revenue.

4. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the district-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defised by the Board as assets with an initial,
individual cost of $2,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The District was able to estimate the historical
cost for the initial reporting of these capital assets through back trending. As the District constructs or acquires additional
capital assets each period, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of the asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized.
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Quiflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)

4. Capital Assets (Continued)

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets
constructed.

Land and construction in progress are not depreciated. The other property, plant, and equipment of the District is depreciated
using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 40
Building Improvements 20-40
Site Improvements 10-20
Office Equipment and Furniture 10-20
Computer Equipment 5
Vehicles 8-15

5. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net
position that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until
then. The government only has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category. It is the deferred charge on refunding
which results from the loss on a debt refunding reported in the district-wide statement of net position. A deferred charge on
debt refunding results from the loss on the transaction when the debt’s reacquisition price is greater than the carrying value of
the refunded debt. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement clement, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position
that applies to a future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The
government has one type of item which arises only under a modified accrual basis of accounting, that qualifies for reporting
in this category. Accordingly, one item, U.S.D.A commodities, is reported only in the enterprise funds balance sheet for
unused commodity inventory at year end. This amount is deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period
that the amounts become available.

6. Compensated Absences

It is the District’s policy to permit employees to accumulate (with certain restrictions) earned but unused sick leave benefits.
A long-term liability of accumulated sick leave and salary related payments has been recorded in the governmental activities
in the district-wide financial statements, representing the Board’s commitment to fund such costs from future operations.
Proprietary Funds do not permit the accrual of unused personal and sick leave. A liability is reported in the governmental
funds only to the amount actually due at year end as a result of employee resignations and retirements.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

L. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continuned)

7. Long-Term Obligations

In the district-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, Jong-term debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activitics, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund type statement of net position. Gains resulting from debt refundings are classified as deferred inflows of
resources and losses are reported as deferred outflows or resources. Bond premiums and discounts, are deferred and
amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Gains and losses resulting from debt refundings are
also deferred and amortized over the life of the refunded bonds or new bonds whichever is less using the effective interest
method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs (other than for
prepaid insurance} are treated as an expense.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance
costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received
on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing
uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.

8. Net Position/Fund Balance

District-Wide Statements

In the district-wide statements, there are three classes of net position:

¢ Net Investment in Capital Assets — consists of net capital assets (cost less accumulated depreciation) reduced by
outstanding balances of related debt obligations from the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets.
Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources attributable to the acquisition, construction or
improvement of those assets or refated debt also should be included.

s Restricted Net Position — reports net position when constraints placed on the residual amount of noncapital assets
are either externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

o Unrestricted Net Position — any portion of net position not already classified as either net investment in capital
assets or net position - restricted is classified as net position — unrestricted.

Governmental Fund Statements

Fund balance categories are designed to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on the District’s fund balance
more transparent. These categories are comprised of a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound
to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds.

Restricted Fund Balance — Amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and
higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance {(Continued)

8. Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)

Governmental Fund Statements (Continued)

Restricted Fund Balance (Continued)

Capital Reserve — This restriction was created by the District in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.1 to fund future
capital expenditures.

Emergency Reserve — This restriction was created in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.4(A)1 to accumulate funds in
accordance with State statute to finance unanticipated general fund expenditures required for a thorough and efficient
education.

Maintenance Reserve - This restriction was created by the Board in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.2 to
accumulate funds for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the EFCA (NJSA 18A:7G-9)
for a thorough and efficient education.

Capital Projects — Represents fund balance restricted specifically for capital acquisitions and improvements in the
Capital Projects Fund.

Debt Service — Represents fund balance restricted specifically for the repayment of long-term debt principal and interest
in the Debt Service Fund.

Excess Surplus — Designated for Subsequent Year’s Budget - This restriction was created in accordance with NJSA
18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30, 2012 audited excess surplus that was appropriated in the 2013/2014 original
budget certified for taxes.

Excess Surplus — This restriction was created in accordance with NJSA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30, 2013
audited excess surplus that is required to be appropriated in the 2014/2015 original budget certified for taxes.

Committed Fund Balance — Amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using its highest level of
decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board
takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint.

Year-End Encumbrances — Represents outstanding purchase orders at year end for contracts awarded by formal action of
the Board of Trustee’s for specific purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and
materials have not yet been received or the services have not yet been rendered at Tune 30,

Assioned Fund Balance - Amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be expressed by the
governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the authority.

Designated for Subsequent Year’s Expenditures — This designation was created to dedicate the portion of fund balance
appropriated in the adopted 2013/2014 District budget certified for taxes.

Year-End Encumbrances — Represent outstanding purchase orders for goods or services approved by management for
specific purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and materials have not yet been
received or the services have not yet been rendered at June 30.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Qutfiows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)

8. Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)

Governmental Fund Statements {Continued)

Unassigned Fund Balance — Represents fund balance that has not been restricted, committed or assigned to specific
purposes within the governmental funds.

9. Reclassifications

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year’s
presentation.

E. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

1. Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues in the district-wide statement of activities include 1) charges to customers or
applicants for goods or services, provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions.
Likewise, general revenues include all property taxes, unrestricted state aid, investment eamings and miscellaneous
revenues,

2. Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied pursuant to Jaw and are collected by the municipality and are transferred to the District as
requested. Property tax revenue is recognized in the year they are levied and become available. Property taxes collected in
advance of the year-end for which they are levied and transferred to the District are reported as deferred inflows of resources.
The tax bills are maited annually in June by the municipal tax collector and are levied and due in four quarterly installments
on August 1, November 1, February 1 and May 1 of the fiscal year, When unpaid, taxes or any other municipal lien, or part
thereof, on real property, remains in arrears on April 1¥ in the year following the calendar year levy when the same became
in arrears, the tax collector of the municipality shall, subject to the provisions of New Jersey Statute, enforce the lien by
placing the property on a tax sale. The municipality may institute annual “in rem” tax foreclosure proceedings to enforce the
tax collection or acquisition of title to the property.

3. Tuition Expenditures
Tuition Expenditures - Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2011-2012 and 2012-2013 were based on rates established by the

receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been certified by the State Department of
Education.

4. Proprietary Funds, Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the food service enterprise fund are charges to customers
for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses. Federal and State subsidies for the food service operation are considered nonoperating
revenues.
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NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgetary Information

In accordance with the requirements of the New Jersey Department of Education (“the Department”), the District annually
prepares its operating budget for the forthcoming year. The budget, except for the general fund and special revenue fund,
which is more fuily explained below and in the notes to the required supplementary information, is prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and serves as a formal plan for expenditures
and the proposed means for financing them. Capital lease transactions are accounted for on the GAAP basis.

Prior to the 2012/2013 budget year, the annual budget was required to be voted upon at the annual school election held on
the third Tuesday in April. On January 17, 2012, Chapter 202 of the Laws of P.L. 2011 was approved which established
procedures for moving the date of a school district’s annual school election from April to the general election in November,
Under the new law, districts that have their school board members elected in November no fonger have to submit their
budgets that meet levy cap requirements for voter approval beginning with the 2012/2013 budget year. Oaly a school board
decision to exceed the tax levy cap would require voter approval for the additional amount on the November ballot. On
February 14, 2012, the Board adopted a resolution to move its annual election to the date of the general elections in
accordance with the law; therefore voter approval of the annual budget is not required.

Budget adoptions and amendments are recorded in the District's board minutes. The budget is amended by the Board of
Trustees as needed throughout the year. The budget for revenues, other resources, other uses, and fund balances is prepared
by fund source and amount. The budget for expenditures is prepared by fund, program, function, object and amount. The
legal level of budgetary control is established at the line item account within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as
the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C,
6:20-2A.2{m)1. The Board approved several budget transfers during 2012/2013. During 2012/2013 the Board increased the
original budget by $717,715. The increase was funded by grant awards and the reappropriation of prior year general fund
encumbrances.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described
in the Notes to Required Supplementary Information (RSI). Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of
formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

Encumbrance accounting is employed in the governmental funds. Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders,
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable
appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as committed
and/or assigned fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments
related to unperformed contracts for goods and services which are reappropriated and honored during the subsequent fiscal
year.

B. Excess Expenditures Qver Appropriations

The following is a summary of expenditures in excess of available appropriations. The overexpended appropriations resulted
in unfavorable variances,

Final Unfavorable
Budget Actual Variance
General Fund
Learning and Language Disabilities
Other Salaries for Instruction $248,920 $254,444 ($5,524)

The above variances were offset with other available resources.
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NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

C. Deficit Fund Equity

The District has an accumulated deficit in fund balance of $499 in the Capital Projects Fund as of June 30, 2013. The Board
expects to eliminate this deficit by transferring available capital reserve funds during the 2013/14 fiscal year.

The District has an unassigned {deficit) fund balance of $285,585 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2013 as reported in the
fund financial statements (modified accrual basis). NJSA 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment
is not made until the following school budget vear, districts must record these delayed state aid payments as revenue, for
budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for school districts to recognize
this revenue in the current budget vear. GASB Statement No. 33, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange
Transactions”, requires that intergovernmental transactions (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be recognized in
symmetry (i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability). Since the State of New
Jersey is recording certain 2012/2013 budgeted state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot
recognize such payments on the GAAP (fund) financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the
timing difference of recording these delayed state aid payments, the General Fund deficits does not alone indicate that the
District is facing financial difficulties; however, unless the State of New Jersey budgets the delayed payments in future years,
the District may also report fund balance deficits in the future.

Pursuant to NJSA 18A:22-44.2, any negative unassigned general fund balance that is reported as a direct result of a delay in
the payment of state aid unti! the following fiscal year, is not considered as a violation of New Jersey Statute or regulation
and is not considered an item in need of corrective action. The District deficit in the GAAP (fund) financial statements of
$285,585 in the General Fund is less than the delayed state aid payments.

D. Capital Reserve

A capital reserve account was established by the District on June 21, 2000. The accumulation of funds will be used for
capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve is maintained in the general fund and its activity
is included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve are restricted to capital projects in the district’s approved Long Range Facilities Plan
(LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the Department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by
appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any
unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts or both, A district may also appropriate additional
amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a
special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A, 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-
14.1(g), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its
approved LRFP.

35




BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

D. Capital Reserve

The activity of the capital reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 is as follows:

Balance, July 1, 2012 | $ 525,707
[ncreased by
Interest Earnings $ 8
Unexpended Capital Outlay Balance Funded by
Capital Reserve 275,207
Deposits Approved by Board Resolution 050,000
1225215
1,750,922
Withdrawals
Approved in District Budget 275,207
Authorized Transfers 69,511
344,718
Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 1,406,204

The June 30, 2013 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects is estimated to be $2.8 million. The
withdrawals from the capital reserve were for use in a department approved facilities project, consistent with the district’s
Long Range Facilities Plan.

E. Calculation of Excess Surplus

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the restricted fund balance for Excess Surplus is a required
calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA).
New Jersey school districts are required to restrict General Fund fund balance in excess of 2% of budget expenditures at
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their
subsequent year’s budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2013 is $762,906. Of this amount, $387,497 was
designated and appropriated in the 2013/2014 original budget certified for taxes and the remaining amount of $375,409
will be appropriated in the 2014/2015 original budget certified for taxes.

NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Cash Deposits and Investments

Cash Deposits

The Board's deposits are insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), Securities Investor
Protection Corporation (SIPC) or New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). The Board is required
to deposit their funds in a depository which is protecting such funds pursuant to GUDPA. The New Jersey Governmental
Unit Deposit Protection Act requires all banks doing business in the State of New Jersey to pledge collateral equal to at least
5% of the average amount of its public deposits and 100% of the average amount of its public funds in excess of the lesser of
75% of its capital funds or $200 million for all deposits not covered by the FDIC.
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

A. Cash Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Cash Deposits (Continued)

Bank balances for interest bearing accounts are insured up to $250,000 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank. Under
the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, temporary unlimited deposit insurance coverage was
provided for non-interest bearing accounts from December 31, 2010 through December 31, 2012. SIPC replaces cash claims
up to a maximum of $250,000 for each failed brokerage firm. At June 30, 2013, the book value of the Board's deposits were
$2,723,137 and bank and brokerage firm balances of the Board’s deposits amounted to $3,444,759.  The Board's deposits
which are displayed on the various fund balance sheets as "cash" are categorized as:

Depository Account

Insured 3 3,444,757

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s
deposits may not be returned to it. The Board does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2013 the
Board has no bank balances exposed to custodial credit risk.

Investments

The Board is permitted to invest public funds in accordance with the types of securities anthorized by N.J.S.A. 18A:206-37.
Examples of the allowable investments are bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the
United States of America, Government Money Market Mutual Funds, bonds or other obligations of the schoo! district or
bonds or other obligations of the local unit or units within which the school district is located, Local Government investment
pools, and agreements or the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if transacted in accordance with the above statute.

As of June 30, 2013, the Board had no outstanding investments.

Investment and interest earnings in the Capital Projects Fund are assigned to the General Fund in accordance with Board
policy.

B. Receivables

Receivables as of June 30, 2013 for the district’s individual major funds, and fiduciary funds in the aggregate, including
the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Special Capital Food Fiduciary
General Revenue Projects Service Funds Total
Receivables:
[ntergovernmental $ 28,380 $578,555 $ 463,120 $ 50,529 § 4457 $ 1,125,050
Other 2,856 - - - - 2,856
Gross Receivables 31,245 578,555 463,120 50,529 4,457 1,127,906

Less: Allowance for
Uncollectibles - - - - - -

Net Total Receivables $ 31,245 $578,555 § 463,120 $ 50,529 § 4,457 § 1,127,906
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

C. Unearned Revenue

Governmental funds report unearned revenue in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned. At
the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of unearned revenue reported in the governmental funds were as

follows:

Special Revenue Fund
Unencumbered Grant Draw Downs

D. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 was as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated;
Land
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Buildings
Improvements Other Than Buildings

Machinery and Equipment
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Buildings
Improvements Other Than Buildings
Machinery and Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net

Unearned
$ 13,806
$ 13,806
Balance, Palance,
Julv 1, 2012 Adjustment Increases Decreases June 30, 2613

$ 69,852 $ 69,852
772,349 (772,349) § 144,446 144,446
842,201 (772,349) 144,446 214,298
14,697,932 772,349 % 200,125 15,070,406
85,426 85,426
1,105,240 § - - 1,103,240
15,288,598 772,349 200,125 16,261,072
(3,899.873) (363,203) {4,263,076)
(83,6073) (292) (83,965)
(779481 - (81,755) (861,236)
{4,763,027) - {445,250) {5,208,277)
10,525,571 772,349 (245,125) 11,052,795
3 11,367,772 § - $ (100,679 § $ 11,267,093
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

D. Capital Assets (Continued)

Balance, Balance,
July 1,2012 Adjustment Increases Decreases June 30, 2013
Business-Type Activities:
Capitai Assets, Being Depreciated;
Machinery and Equipment $ 103,125 $ 103,125
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 103,125 103,125
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Machinery and Equipment {54,431) {5,821) (60,252)
Total Accumulated Depreciation {54,431) {5,821) (60,252)
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net 48,694 {5,821) 42 873
Business-Type Activitics Capital Assets, Net $ 48694 3 {5821) § $ 42,873
Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the District as follows:
Governmental Activities:
Instruction
Regular $ 16,440
Total Instruction 16,440
Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services 27,195
General administration 7,200
School administration 23,420
Plant Operations and Maintenance 363,495
Pupil Transportation 7,500
Total Support Services 428,810
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities $ 445,250
Business-Type Activities:
Food Service Fund $ 5,821
Total Depreciation Expense-Business-Type Activities $ 5,821
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)
D. Capital Assets (Continued)

Construction and Other Sionificant Commitments

The District has the following active construction projects as of June 30, 2013:

Project Spent to Date
Locker Replacement $ 66,500

E. Interfund Receivables, Payables. and Transfers

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2013, is as follows:

Due to/from other funds

Receivable 'und Payable Fund

General Fund Capital Projects Fund

General Fund Agency Fund

General Fund Food Service Fund

General Fund Special Revenue Fund
Unemployment Compensation Fund General Fund

Agency Fund Unemployment Compensation Fund
Total

Remaining
Commitment
$ 26,317
Amount

3 458,924

4,137

20,642

462,713

15,000

1,655

s 963,071

The above balances are the result of revenues earned or other financing sources received in one fund which are due to
another fund and/or expenditures paid by one fund on behalf of another fund and/or to cover cash balances which were in

an overdraft position.

The District expects all interfund balances to be liquidated within one year.

Transfer In:

General Fund  Capital Projects

Transfer Qut:

General Fund hY 69,511

Capital Projects 3 8 -
$ 8 3 69,511
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)
F. Leases

Capital Leases

The District is leasing Apple technology products under a capital lease. The lease is for a term of 30 months with an
interest rate of 6.04%.

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2013
were as follows:

Fiscal Governmental

Year Ending June 30 Activities
2014 $ 31,968
Present value of minimum lease payments $ 31,968

G. Long-Term Debt

General Obligation Bonds

The Board issued general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities
and other capital assets. The full faith and credit of the Board are irrevocably pledged for the payment of the principal of
the bonds and the interest thereon.

Bonds payable at June 30, 2013 are comprised of the following issues:

$550,000, 1999 Bonds, due in annual

installment of $50,000

through January 15, 2014, interest at 4.60% $50,000
$7.460,000, 2005 Bonds, due in annual

installments of $455,000 to $545,000
through July 15, 2023, interest at 3.25% to 4.10% 5,590,000

$5.640,000
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G. Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Governmental Activities:

Fiscal Year Ending Serial Bonds
June 30 Principal [nterest Total
2014 $ 510,000 § 209,178 $ 719,178
2015 455,000 191,668 646,668
2016 470,000 174,532 644,532
2017 505,000 155,790 660,790
2018 525,000 136,604 661,604
2019-2023 2,635,000 376,210 3,011,210
2024 540,000 11,070 551,070

$ 5,640,000 § 1,255,052 § 6,895,052

Statutory Borrowing Power

The Board's remaining borrowing power under N.J.S. 18A:24-19, as amended, at June 30, 2013 was as follows:

4% of Equalized Valuation Basis (Municipal) $ 32,248,624
Less: Net Debt 5,640,000
Remaining Borrowing Power $ 26,608,624

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, was as follows:
Due
Balance, Balance, Within
July 1,2012 Additions Reductions  June 30,2013  One Year

Governmental Activities;

Bonds Payable $ 6,135,000 $ (4950000 $ 5,640,000 § 510,000
Less;
Unamortized Discount (27.512) - 4,128 (23,384) -
Sub-total Bonds Payable 6,107,488 - (490,872) 5,616,616 510,000
Capital Lease Payable 62,066 (30,098) 31,968 31,968
Compensated Absences 288,888 7,129 (100,154) 195,863 -
Governmental Activity
Long-Term Liabilities $ 6,458,442 §$ 7,129 $  (621,124) $ 5,844,447 $§ 541,968

For the governmental activities, the liabilities for compensated absences is generally liquidated by the general fund.
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION

A, Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to property, general liability, automobile coverage, theft of, damage to
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; student accident; termination of employees and natural
disasters, The Board is a member of the New Jersey Educational Insurance Fund (the “Fund™) administered by the New
Jersey School Boards Association Insurance Group. The Fund provides insurance coverage to guard against these events to
minimize the exposure to the District should they occur. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
statistical section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The relationship between the Board and the insurance fund is governed by a contract and by-laws that have been adopted by
resolution of each unit's governing body. The Board is contractually obligated to make all annual and supplementary
contributions to the funds, to report claims on a timely basis, cooperate with the management of the funds, its claims
administrator and attorneys in claims investigation and settlement, and to follow risk management procedures as outlined by
the funds. Members have a contractual obligation to fund any deficit of the funds attributable to a membership year during
which they were a member.

NISBAIG provides its members with risk management services, including the defense of and settlement of ¢laims and to
establish reasonable and necessary loss reduction and prevention procedures to be followed by the members, Complete
financial statements of the respective insurance funds are on file with the School's Business Administrator.

There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year nor have there been any settfements in
excess of insurance coverage’s in any of the prior three years.

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement
Method”. Under this plan the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid
to its former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the
State, The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for
benefits paid and the ending balance of the District’s fiduciary trust fund for the current and previous two years:

Fiscal Year Ended Employer Employee Amount Ending
June 30 Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2013 $ 150,000 $ 23,902 $ 104,329 Y 268,944
2012 150,000 22,344 179,641 199,009
2011 473,445 21,881 352,024 205,826

43




BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

B. Contingent Liabilities

The District is a party defendant in some fawsuits, none of a kind unusual for a school district of its size and scope of
operation. In the opinion of the Board's Attorney the potential claims against the District not covered by insurance policies
would not materially affect the financial condition of the District.

Federal and State Awards — The Board participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially
funded by grants received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the
appropriate grantor government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the
Board may be required to reimburse the grantor government. As of June 30, 2013, significant amounts of grant expenditures
have not been audited by the various grantor agencies but the Board believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on
subsequent audits will not have a material effect on any of the individual governmental funds or the overall financial position
of the District.

C. Federal Arbitrage Regulations

The District is subject to Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code as it pertains to the arbitrage rebate on all tax-exempt
obligations, both long and short-term debt. Under the 1986 Tax Reform Act, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) required
that all excess earnings from investment proceeds be rebated to the IRS. Arbitrage, for purposes of these regulations, is
defined as the difference between the yield on the investment and the yield on the obligations issued. If there are excess
earnings, this amount may be required to be rebated to the IRS. At June 30, 2013, the District has not estimated its arbitrage
earnings due fo the IRS, if any.

D. LEmployee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following contributory defined benefit public employee retirement
systems (retirement systems) covering substantially all eligible Board employees:

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) — Established in January 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to
provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, to substantially all fufl time employees of the State or any county,
municipality, school district, or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-administered
retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension
benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage.

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) — Established in January 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time certified teachers or professional staff of
the public school systems in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of
service for pension benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following defined contribution public employee retirement program
covering certain state and local government employees which include those Board employees who are eligible for pension
coverage.

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) — established under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and
Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 to provide coverage to elected and certain appointed officials, effective July 1, 2007. Membership
is mandatory for such individuals with vesting occurring after one (1) year of membership.
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Other Pension Funds

The State established and administers a Supplemental Annuity Collective Trust Fund {(SACT) which is available to active
members of the State-administered retirement systems to purchase annuities to supplement the guaranteed benefits provided
by their retirement system. The state or local government employers do not appropriate funds to SACT.

The cost of living increase for PERS and TPAF, are funded directly by each of the respective systems and are considered in
the annual actuarial calculation of the required State contribution for the system.

According to state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should any
retirement system be terminated.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of each of the above systems. The
financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at
www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the retirement systems are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer contributions
are recognized when payable to the retirement systems. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the terms of the retirement systems.

Significant Legislation

P.L. 2011, ¢.78, effective June 28, 2011, made various changes to the manner in which TPAF and PERS operate and to
the benefit provisions of those systems.

The legislation’s provisions impacting employee pension and health benefits include:

e Jor new members of TPAF and PERS hired on or after June 28, 2011 (Tier 5 members), the years of creditable
service needed for early retirement benefits increased from 25 to 30 years and the early retirement age increased
from 55 to 65,

e The eligibility age to qualify for a service retirement in the TPAF and PERS increased from age 62 to 65 for Tier
5 members,

o [t increased the TPAF and PERS active member rates from 5.5 percent of annual compensation to 6.5 percent plus
an additional 1 percent phased-in over 7 years for members hired or reappointed on or after June 28, 2011. For
Fiscal Year 2012, the member contribution rates increased in October 2011, The phase-in of the additional
incremental metmber contributions for TPAF and PERS members takes place in July of each subsequent fiscal
year.
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Significant Legislation (Continued)

» The payment of automatic cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and future retirees
and beneficiaries was suspended. COLA increases may be reactivated at a future date as permitted by this law.

o It changed the method for amortizing the pension system’s unfunded accrued liability (from a level percent of pay
method to a level dollar of pay method).

Investment Valuation

[nvestments are reported at fair value. Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at the last reported
sales price at current exchange rates, Mortgages are valued on the basis of future principal and interest payments, and are
discounted at prevailing interest rates for similar instruments. The fair value of real estate investments is based on
independent appraisals. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair values.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, issues publicly available financial reports that
include the financial statements of the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund, Common Pension Fund A, Common
Pension Fund B, Common Pension Fund D and Common Pension Fund E. The financial reports may be obtained in writing
to the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, P.O. Box 290, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-
0290.

Funding Status and Funding Progress

As of July 1, 2011, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate funded ratio for all the State administered
retirement systems including TPAF and PERS, is 67.5 percent with an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $41.7 billion.
The aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for the State-funded systems is 60.8 percent and $30.1 billion,
and the aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for local PERS and Police and Firemen’s Retirement
System (“PFRS™) is 77.5 percent and $11.6 billion.

The funded status and funding progress of the retirement systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of
the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of
future events,

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the
retirement systems in effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the
employer and members at that point in time. The projection of benefits for financing reporting purposes does not explicitly
incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual fimitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and
members in the future.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions
In the Fely 1, 2011 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the five year
average of market value was used as the asset valuation method for the retirement systems. The actuarial assumptions

included (a) a revised investment rate of return for all retirement systems from 8.25 percent to 7.95 percent and (b) revised
projected salary increases of 4.52 percent for the PERS and 3.90 percent for TPAF.
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Employer and Employee Pension Contributions

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation with
the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the Annual Appropriations Act. As defined, the
retirement systems require employee contributions based on 6.5% for PERS, 6.5% for TPAF and 5.50% for DCRP of the
employee’s annual compensation.

Annual Pension Costs (APC)

Per the requirements of GASB Statement No. 27 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing
plan with special funding situations, the annual pension cost differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which
is a cost sharing multi-employer defined benefit pension plan, the annual pension cost equals contributions made. TPAF
employer contributions are made annually by the State of New Jersey to the pension system on behalf of the Board. PERS
employer contributions are made annually by the Board to the pension system in accordance with Chapter 114, P.I.. 1997. In
the DCRP, which is a defined contribution plan, member contributions are matched by a 3% employer contribution.

During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011 the Board was required to contribute for PERS and DCRP and
the State of New Jersey was required to contribute for TPAF for normal cost pension and accrued liability contributions
(including non-contributory group life insurance (NCGI)) the following amounts:

Year Ended On-behalf
June 30 PERS TPAF DCRP
2013 $ 76,452 $ 501,926 $ 2,673
2012 168,538 262,175
2011 148,555 23,984

The State contributed $501,926 and $262,175 during 2012/2013 and 2011/2012, respectively for normal cost pension,
accrued liability and the NCGI premium. For fiscal year 2010/2011, the State did not contribute to the TPAF for normal cost
and accrued liability; however, the State contributed $23,984 for the NCGI premium only.

Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $575,385 during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2013 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base
salaries. This amount, along with the on-behalf TPAF pension contribution, has been included in the district-wide financial
statements and the fund financial statements as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 24,
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the post-retirement health benefit program plans for school districts. The
Plans are cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans.

As a result of implementing Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Post-employment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans (OPEB), effective for Fiscal Year 2007, the State Health Benefits
Program (SHBP), and the Prescription Drug Program (PDP), and Post-Retirement Medical (PRM) of the PERS and TPAF
are combined and reported as Pension and Other employee Benefit Trust Funds in the State’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR). Specifically, SHBP-State, PDP-State, and the PRM of the PERS are combined and reported as a
Health Benefits Program Fund — State classified as a single employer plan. The SHBP-Local, PDP-Local, and the PRM of
the TPAF are combined and reported as Health Benefits Program Fund —Local Government classified as a cost-sharing
multiple-employer plan in the State’s CAFR. The post-retirement benefit programs had a total of 566 state and local
participating employers and contributing entities for Fiscal Year 2012.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following health benefit programs covering certain state and local
government employees, including those Board employees and retirees eligible for coverage.

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF) — Local Education (including Prescription Drug Program Fund) — The State of
New Jersey provides free coverage to members of the Teachers® Pension and Annuity Fund who retire from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of P.L. 1992, ¢.126,
the State also provides free coverage to members of the Public Employees’ Retirement System and Alternate Benefits
Program who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disabilify retirement if the
member’s employer does not provide this coverage. Certain local participating employers also provide post-retirement
medical coverage to their employees. Retirees who are not eligible for employer paid health coverage at retirement can
continue in the program if their employer participates in this program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of
their former employer and are enrolled in Medicare parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and
their covered dependents. Also, education employees are eligible for the PDP coverage after 60 days of employment.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of the above Fund. The financial
reports may be accessed via the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website
at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions,

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the health benefit programs are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer
contributions are recognized when payable to the health benefit programs. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the terms of the health benefit programs.

Significant Legislation

P.L. 2011, ¢.78, effective October 2011, sets new employee contribution requirements towards the cost of employer-
provided health benefit coverage. Employees are required to contribute a certain percentage of the cost of coverage. The
rate of contribution is determined based on the employee’s annual salary and the selected level of coverage. The increased
employee contributions will be phased in over a 4-year period for those employed prior to this new legislation’s effective
date with a minimum contribution required to be at least 1.5% of salary.

48




BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued)

Investment Valuation

Investments are reported at fair value. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair
values.

Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of July 1, 2011, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the State had a $48.9 billion unfunded actuarial accrued liability
for other post-employment benefits (OPEB) which is made up to $18.0 billion for state active and retired members and $30.9
billion for education employees and retirees that become the obligation of the State of New Jersey upon retirement.

The funded status and funding progress of the OPEB is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events in the future. These amounts are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of future
events,

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the OPEB in
effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the employer and members
at the point in time. The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential
effects of legal contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and members in the
future.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

In the July 1, 2011, actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method. The actuarial
assumptions included an assumed investment rate of return of 4.50 percent.

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions

P.L. 1987, ¢. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS), respectively to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees and education
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2012, there
were 97,661, retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the State contributed $958.9 million on their behalf.
The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State and in accordance with P.L. 1994, ¢.62. Funding of
post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, ¢.126, which provides free health benefits to members of

PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education with 25 years of service. The State paid
$146.6 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 16,618 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2012.

49




BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)
E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions (Continued)

The State sets the contribution rate based on a pay as you go basis and not on the annual required contribution of the
employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any
unfunded actuarial lTiabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State’s
contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund for TPAF retirees’ post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School
District for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011 were $567,552, $527,043 and $477,161, respectively, which
equaled the required contributions for each year, The State’s contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund for
PERS retirees’ post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by the State of
New Jersey.

NOTE 6 RESTATEMENT

On July 1, 2012, the Bogota Board of Education implemented GASB Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferred
Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position” and GASB Statement No. 65, “Items Previously
Reported in Assets and Liabilities”. The Bogota Board of Education has determined that the effect of implementing these
accounting changes on the financial statements previously reported as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012 was to
eliminate in the District-wide statement of net position the deferred charge related to debt issuance costs in the amount of
$58,516 with a corresponding reduction in the net investment in capital assets component of net position. The result of this
restatement is to reduce total net position of Governmental Activities at June 30, 2012 from $6,417,735 as originally reported
to $6,359,219 as adjusted for the effects of the change in accounting principle.
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REVENUES
{.ocal Sources
Local Property Tax Levy

Interest Earmed on Capital Reserve Funds

[nterest Income
Miscellaneous

Total Local Sources

State Sources
Special Education Aid
Equalization Aid
School Choice Aid
Transportation Aid
Security Aid
Extracrdinary Aid
On-behalf TPAF
Normal Cost
NCGi Premium
Post Retirement Medicai Contributions
Social Security Contributions

Total State Sources

Federal Sources
Medicaid Reimbursement

" Total Federal Sources
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Instruction - Regular Programs
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
Regular Programs - Home Instruction
Salaries of Teachers

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Qther Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional -Educational Services

Other Purchased Services
Gieneral Supplies
Textbooks

Other Objects

Total Regular Programs

Cognitive - Mild

Purchased Professional -Educational Services

Total Cognitive - Mild

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2013

EXHIBIT C-1

Variance
Budgeted Amounts Final To
Original Adjustments Final Actual Actual
3 13,198,165 $ 13,198,165 § 13,198,165
500 500 8 $ (492}
5,500 5,500 9,073 3,573
- - - 5,863 5,863
13,204,165 - 13,204,163 13,213,109 8,944
763,875 763,875 763,875
4,643,456 4,643,456 4,643,456
58,183 58,185 58,185
46,081 46,081 46,081
72,862 72,862 72,862
150,417 150,417 168,767 18,350
476,838 476,838
25,088 25,088
567,552 567,552
- - - 575,385 575,385
5,734,876 - 5,734,876 7,398,089 1,663,213
13,940 - 13,940 7,390 (6,550)
13,940 - 13,940 7,390 (6,550)
18,952,981 - 18,952,981 20,618,588 1,665,607
229,307 - 229,307 221,962 7,345
1,921,019 - 1,921,019 1,825,482 95,537
801,698 % (99,771) 701,927 660,825 41,102
2,009,430 82,293 2,091,723 2,057,483 34,240
28,000 - 28,000 13,024 14,976
170,488 20,619 191,107 191,107 -
7,750 (1,219) 6,531 4,128 2,403
263,991 16,448 280,439 268,963 11,476
47,602 1,284 48,886 45,647 3,239
2,345 (309) 2,036 1,249 787
5,481,630 19,345 5,500,975 5,289,870 211,105
74,392 (13,893) 60,499 46,945 13,554
74,392 (13,893) 60,499 46,945 13,554
{Continued)
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Variance
Budgeted Amounts Final To
Original Adjustments Finai Actual Actual
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued)
Special Education {Continued}
Learning and Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers 3 317,405 % 31,234 3 348,639 § 334,163 % 14,476
Other Salaries for Instruction 248,920 - 248,920 254,444 (5,524)
General Supplies -
Textbooks - - - - -
Total Learning and Language Disabilitics 566,325 31,234 597,559 588,607 8,952
Multiple Disabilitics
Other Saiaries for Instruction 16,835 - 16,835 14,469 2,366
General Supplies - 1,524 1,524 1,465 59
Totai Multiple Disabilities - Instruction 16,835 1,524 18,359 15,934 2425
Resource Room/Resource Center
Salaries of Teachers 754,766 (16,129) 738,637 693,372 45,265
QOther Satarics for Instruction 16,835 - 16,835 1,048 15,787
General Supplies 9,060 - 9,000 5,344 3,656
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 780,601 (16,129) 764,472 699,764 64.708
Preschool Disabilities - Full Time
Salaries of Teachers 81,020 2,373 83,393 83,393 -
Other Salaries for Instruction 16,835 - 16,835 14,266 2,569
General Suppiies 2,500 (1,600) 1,500 488 1,012
Textbooks - 1,600 1,000 - 1,000
Total Preschool Disabilitics - Fulf Time 100,355 2,373 162,728 08,147 4,581
Total Special Education 1,538,508 5,109 1,543,617 1,449,397 94,220
Basic Skills/Remediat - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers 20,600 471 20,471 19,910 561
Total Basic Skills/Remedial - Instruction 20,000 471 20,471 19.910 561
Bilingual Education
Salarics of Teachers 247211 - 247,211 245,056 2,155
General Supplies 297 297 297 -
Textbooks 1,000 - 1,600 722 278
Total Bilingual Education 248211 297 248,508 246,075 2,433
School Sponsored Co-Curricular Activities
Salaries 83,153 - 83,153 73,881 9,272
Purchased Services 6,030 - 6,050 3,991 2,059
Supplies and Materials 9,256 12,079 21,329 20,453 876
Other Objects 10,650 - 10,650 8,594 2,056
Total School Sponsored Co-Curricular Activities 109,103 12,079 121,182 106,919 14,263
Schoot Sponsored Athletics - Instruction
Salaries 122,745 - 122,745 115,071 7,674
Purchased Services 66,522 (8,033) 58,489 58,489 -
Supplies and Materials 18,100 36,79% 54,899 34,106 20,793
Other Objects 64,250 (11,232) 53,018 52,825 193
Total School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction 271,617 17,534 289,151 260,491 28,660
{Continued)




EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued)
Total - Instruction

Undistributed Expenditures
Instruction
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Regular
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Speciaf
Tuition to County Vocational Schools- Regular
Tuition to County Vocational Schools- Special
Tuition to CS8D and Regional Day Schools
Tuition Private School for the Disabled
Within State
Tuition - Other

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Tnstruction
Health Services

Salaries

Purchased Professional - Technical Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Health Services

BOGOTA BOARD OF EBUCATION

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT C-%

Speech/Occupationai Therapy/Physical Therapy and Related Sves.

Salaries
Purchased Prefessional - Educational Services
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Speech/Oceup. Therapy/Physical Therapy and Related Svcs.

Guidance Services
Salaries of Other Profcssional Staff
Other Sataries
Purchased Professioral - Educationa} Services
Other Purchased Prof. And Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Guidance Services

Child Study Team
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Prof. And Tech. Services
Miscellaneous Purchased Scrvices
Supplics and Materials

Total Child Study Team

Variance
Budgeted Amounts Finalt To

Original Adjustments Final Actual Actual
3 7,669,069 54,835 § 7,723.904 7,372,662 § 351,242
25,703 25,703 11,445 14,260
670,149 (201,316) 468,833 442,029 26,804

378,580 (170,660) 207,920 207,920 -
455,173 278,130 733,305 584,335 148,970
1,056,000 (2,726) 1,053,274 1,034,015 19,259
782,518 (35,713) 746,805 701,806 44 999
207,858 (53,599) 154,259 117,728 36,531
3,550,280 {160,179) 3,390,101 3,099,278 290,823
190,275 - 190,275 183,135 7,140
15,000 - 15,000 12,872 2,128
3,600 3,051 6,651 2918 3,733
208,875 3,05% 211,926 198,925 13,001
152,540 (125,000) 27,540 27,540
201,495 147,520 349,015 288,708 60,307
- 85 85 - 85
354,035 22,605 376,640 288,708 87,932
341,789 - 341,789 339,120 2,669
2,025 - 2,025 1,800 225
41,656 738 42,394 42,067 327

4,135 2,595 6,730 6,730 -

£,500 (1,500)

11,140 (1,081) 10,059 8,756 1,303

135 (30) 83 85 -
402,380 702 403,082 398,558 4,524
414,367 {86,700} 327,667 294,752 32915
34,550 94,275 128,825 96,072 32,753
1,500 - 1,500 1,328 172
3,200 - 3,200 379 2,821
11,410 i85 11,595 11,358 237
465,027 7,760 472,787 403,889 68,898
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CXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued)
Undistributed Expenditures (Continued)

Improvement of Instructional Services
Salarics of Supervisor of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professionat Staff
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
Suppiies and Materials

Total Improvement of Instructional Services

Educational Media Services/School Library
Salaries
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Educational Media Services/School Library

[nstructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services

Total Instructional Staff Training Services

Support Services General Administeation
Salaries
Legal Services
Audit Fees
Other Purchased Professionat Services
Purchased Technical Services
Communications/Telephone
BOE Other Purchased Services
Misc, Purchased Services
General Supplics
BOFE In-House Training/Mecting Supplies
MisceHianeous Expenditures
BOE Membership Dues and Fees

Total Support Services General Administration

Support Services School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Pringipals
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Support Services School Administration

Central Scrvices
Salaries
Purchased Technicat Services
Miscellaneous Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Central Services

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDPULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT C-§

Yariance
Budgeted Amounts Finat Te

QOriginal Adjustments Final Actual Actual

3 100,000 % (88,100) $ 11,900 11,900 -
7,260 - 7260 $ 7,260
10,000 - 10,000 1,330 8,670
575 - 575 575
500 - 500 “ 500
118,335 (88,100) 30,235 13,230 17,005
114,010 - 114,010 112,730 1,280

6,900 {(500) 6,400 6,400 -
12,460 9,449 21,909 21,776 i33
14,650 5,813 20,463 20,463 -
148,020 14,762 162,782 161,369 1,413
- 21,725 21,725 17,470 4,255
- 21,725 21,725 17,470 4,255
297,775 (7,434) 290,341 223,324 67,017
90,600 - 90,000 87,203 2,797
26,500 - 26,500 26,070 430
12,000 14,165 26,165 12,265 13,900
73,100 90,188 163,288 59,294 103,994
46,813 6,400 53,213 51,632 1,581
- 500 500 171 329
24,100 3,986 28,086 18,821 9,268
6,600 30,062 36,662 1,326 35,336
3,200 - 3,200 2,696 504
8,150 - 8,150 5272 2,878
10,000 - 10,000 9,865 135
598,238 137,867 736,105 497,939 238,166
439,523 93,680 533,203 505,581 27,622
2,050 2,050 2,050
35 35 35 -
15,635 12,373 28,008 25,373 2,635
22,960 484 23,444 22,657 787
9,020 [eNEED) 6,249 5,951 298
487,138 165,851 592,989 559,597 33,392

265,029 (8,672) 256,357 256,357 -
90,494 83,093 173,587 149.977 23,610
3,000 2,930 5,930 1,600 4,330
13,134 2,395 15,529 10,487 5,042
4,500 402 4,902 4,499 403
376,157 80,148 456,305 422,920 33,385
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EXHIBIT C-1
BGGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Variance
Budgeted Amounts Final To
Original Adjustments Final Actual Actual
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Confinued)
Undistributed Expenditures (Continued)
Required Maintenance for School Facilities
Salaries 3 112,639 § 4318 % 116,957 & 84,075 % 132,382
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services 147,313 90,286 237,599 205,252 32,347
General Supplies 36,160 (15,000) 21,100 20,604 496
Other Objects 6,060 - 6,000 5,189 811
Totat Required Maintenance for School Facilities 302,052 79,604 381,656 315,120 66,536
Custodial Services
Salaries 21,888 - 21,888 15,027 6,861
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 13,847 {6,478) 7,369 1,300 6,069
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services 378,000 120,954 498,954 479,684 19,270
Other Purchased Property Services 2,000 29,800 31,800 31,800 -
insurance 131,299 {7,000) 124,290 124,185 105
Miscellaneous Purchasced Services 800 - 800 800
General Supplics 17,000 1,250 18,250 12,743 53,507
Energy (Heat and Electricity} 346,800 (43,591) 303,209 280,557 22,652
Total Custodial Services 911,625 94 935 1,006,560 945,296 61,264
Student Transportation Services
Sal. For Pupil Trans(Bet Home & Sch) - Reg. 81,830 373 82,203 70,169 12,034
Cleaning, Repair & Maint. Services 3,000 5,000 8,000 6,907 1,093
Lease Purchase Payments - School Buses 4,800 (1,6635) 3,135 3,135
Contracted Services (Between Home
and School} - Vendors 44,960 {30,728) 14,232 14,232 -
Contracted Services (Between Home and School)
Joint Agreement 137,000 - 137,600 50,928 86,072
Contracted Serv. (Spec.Ed Stud} - Joint Agreement 438,587 - 438,587 428,750 9,837
Transportation Supplies - 9,665 9,665 9,064 1
Total Student Transportation Services 710,177 (17,355) 692,822 580,650 112,172
Allocated Benefits- Regular Programs- Instructios

Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 3,357 - 3,357 - 3,357
Total Allocated Benefits- Regular Programs Instruction 3,357 - 3,357 - 3,357
Allocated Benefits- Special Programs- Instruction

Social Security - 10,759 10,755 - 10,759
Total Allocated Benefits- Special Programs Instruction - 10,759 10,759 - 10,759
‘Total Allocated Benefits 3,357 10,759 14,116 - 14,116

(Continued)
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continucd)

Unallocated Benefits- Employec Benefits

Social Security Contributions

Other Retirement Contributions

Uremployment Compensation

Worker's Compensation

Health Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits

On-Behalf TPAF

Normal Costs

NCGI Premium

Post Retirement Medical Contributions
Social Security Contributions

Totat On-Behalf Benefits

Totat Undistributed Expenditures

Total Expenditures - Current Expenditures
CAPITAL OUTLAY

[nterest Deposit to Capital Reserve

Equipment
Instruction
Multiple Disabilitics
Other Support Services
Total Equipment
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Other Objects
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Construction Services

Infrastructure

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Total Capital Outlay
‘Transfer of Funds to Chaster Schools

Total Expenditures

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures

EXHIBIT C-1

Variance
Budgeted Amounis Final To
Original Adjustments Final Actual Actual
136,000 % (10,715) § 125285 § 98,759 §$ 26,526
59,796 60,728 120,524 119,664 860
150,000 - 150,000 150,000 -
87,749 - 87,749 55,980 31,769
2,023,662 (278,287 1,745,375 1,639,374 106,001
2,457,207 (228,274) 2228933 2,063,777 165,156
476,838 {476,838}
25,088 (25,088
567,552 {567,552)
- - - 575,385 {575,385}
- - - 1,644,863  (1,644,863)
11,092,903 85,861 11,178,764 11,611,589 (432,825)
18,761,972 {40,696 18,902 668 18,984,251 (81,583
500 - 500 - 500
23,615 23,615 23,615 -
- 35,000 35,000 - 35,000
- 58,615 58,615 23,615 35,000
35,593 35,593 35,593
7,290 7,290 7.690 200
635,274 (400) 634,874 72,081 562,793
- 92,817 92,817 66,500 26317
670,867 99,707 770,574 181,264 589310
671,307 158,322 829,689 204,879 624,810
- 26,508 26,508 25,895 613
19,433,339 325,526 19,758,865 19,215,025 543,840
(480,358) (325,526) {805,884} 1,403,563 2,209,447
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EXHIBIT C-1

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer In - Capital Projects
Capital Reserve - Transfer to Capital Projects

Excess/{Deficiency)of Revenues and Other Finrancing
Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Recapitelation of Fund Balances:

Restricted Fund Batance
Excess Sutplius
Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's Budget
Emergency Reserve
Maintenance Rescrve
Capital Reserve
Committed
Encumbrances
Assigned
Designated For Subsequent Year's Budget
Encembrances
Unassigned Fund Balance

Reconciliation to Governmental Fund Statements {GAAP)

Less:

2012/2013 State Aid Payments not Recogaized on GAAP Basis
Extraordinary Aid Payment not Recognized on GAATP Basis

Fund Balance per Governmental Funds {GAAP)

Budgeted Amounts

Originai

Adjustments Final Actual

Variance
Final To
Actual

$ 8
(69,511)

$ 8
(69,511)

(69,503)

(69,503}

$

(480,358) § (325,526) $  (805,884) £,334,060

1,891,162 - 1,891,162 ,891,162

2,139,944

8

1,410,804 § (325,526) $ 1,085278 § 3225222

§ 2,139,944

57

$ 375409
387,497
147,000

50,000
1,406,204

43,722
151,075
293,172
371,143
3,225,222
$ 487,961

168,767
656,728

$ 2568494




REVENUES
Intergovernmental
State

Federal
Local Sources

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Instruction

Salaries of Teachers
Tuition
Purchased Professional & Technical Sve.
Purchased Professional & Educational Svc,
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks

Totaj Instruction

Support Services
Salaries of Teachers
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional & Technical Svs
Purchased Professional & Educational
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services

Facilitics Acquisition and Construction Services
Instructionai Equipment

Total Facilities and Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over/(Under) Expenditures

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGET {(NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2013

EXHIBIT C-2

Budgeted Amounts Variance
Qriginal Adjustments Final Actual Final to Actual
$ 157,540 § 59,562 $ 217,102 168,077 (49,025)
531,070 313,704 844,774 621,974 (222.800)
- 18,923 18,923 5,860 (13,063)
688,610 392,189 1,080,799 795,911 (284,888)
143,474 96,435 239,909 201,570 38,339
163,442 46,0935 209,537 209,330 207
63,317 33,135 96,452 74,187 21,665
39,803 (39,803)
151,892 59,169 211,061 162,478 48,583
32,001 148,600 180,601 44,106 136,495
9,495 3,979 13,474 13,037 437
603,424 347,610 951,034 705,308 245,726
4,882 1,938 6,820 6,360 460
42,506 (21,532) 20,974 20,974 -
24,395 16,603 41,000 29,171 11,829
6,480 (6,480)
6,540 27,914 34,454 24,956 9,498
383 18,398 18,781 1,406 17,375
85,180 36,843 122,029 82,867 39,162
- 7,736 7,736 7,736 -
- 7,736 7,736 7,736 -
688,610 392,189 1,080,799 795,911 284,888
$ - $ - $ - - -
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EXHIBIT C-3

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described
below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration of the governmental fund
types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Funds are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The grant
accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records
are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

The following presents a reconciliation of the General and Special Revenue Funds from the budgetary basis of accounting
as presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund and Special Revenue Fund to the GAAP basis of
accounting as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds.

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedules (Exhibit C-1 & C-2) $ 20618588 § 795,911
Difference - Budget to GAAP:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related

revenue is recognized, net of cancellations

June 30, 2013 (18,933)

State Aid and Extraordinary Aid payment recognized for GAAP purpose,
not recognized for budgetary statements {2011/2012 State Aid) 567,955

State Aid and Extracrdinary Aid payment recognized for budgetary purpose,
not recognized for GAAP statements (2012/2013 State Aid) (656,728) -

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Governimental Funds. (Exhibit B-2) § 20,529,815 § 776,976

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the
budgetary comparison schedule $ 19215025 §% 795911

Differences - Budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for goods and services ordered but
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the goods and services are
received for financial reporting purposes.
June 30, 2013 - {18,935)

Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 19,215,025 § 776,976
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SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES

(General Fund)

NOT APPLICABLE




SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
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EXHIBIT E-2

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID
BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2013

NOT APPLICABLE
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND




£9

(66¥%) ) sIseq] JVVD- 90ue[eg pung

- DIy 2JE}S - AMUIAYY PAZITeDIU[]) SS]

(66t) - § $CI00z § STE'TLST g
{66¥) $ ¥96F $T1°00T § 6VLTLL 115°69 $ 005°L68
{r9st) $ - 945008 $ 0r5'608 $
TI0T ‘05 aung SHRUNSnIpy I8 JHaiInyy STEa X 1010 Honeridoiday HoNedoIday
uEey e 03 saanypuadxy [BUOLIPPVY [eurdip

£10Z ‘0€ ANOC QAANT HVAA "IVISIA AHL 404
STANLIANAIXE LIDACOdd 40 I'TNATHIS AYVININNS
NN SLIOILOUL TYLIIVD
NOILVDNdT 40 qd4Vv0d vi10D0d

-4 LIGITHXH

el

sapel3d[] [eoLo9]yq
pue juoureseidsy MOPUIA [00UIS YSIL JoruagJomuny

juswaoerday Jooy jooyos yStpomng

3P, 193101 /onss]



EXHIBIT F-2

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Interest Earned $ 8
Transfer In 69,511
Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources 69,519

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Construction Services 200,125
Transfer Out 8
Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 200,133

Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Sources over Expenditures

and Other Financing Uses (130,614)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 130,115
Fund Balance, End of Year $ (499)

Reconciliation to GAAP Fund Balance

Fund Balance, Budgetary Basis $ (499)

Fund Balance, GAAP Basis A (499)
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE
AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

JUNIOR/HIGH SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State Sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from Capital Reserve

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenue Over Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

SCHEDULE F-2A

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost

$ 418,881 $ 418,881 % 418,881
386,659 $ (4.964) 381,695 381,695
805,540 (4,964) 800,576 800,576
48,836 48 R36 48,836
751,740 - 751,740 751,740
800,576 - 800,576 800,576

b 4,964 § (4,964) § - 3 -

0440-020-09-2001
Tuly 15, 2009
N/A
N/A
N/A
$ 805,540
(4,964)
800,576

0.00%
100.60%
June 30, 2010
Junc 30, 2010
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SCHEDULE F-2B

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE
AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL - WINDOW REPLACEMENT AND ELECTRICAL UPGRADES
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State Sources - SDA Grant $ 463,120 3 463,120 % 463,120
Local Share - Transfer from Capital Reserve 434,380 74,475 508,855 508,855
Total Revenues 897,500 74,475 971,975 971,975
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 78,374 78,374 78,374
Construction Services 693,975 200,125 894,100 894,100
Total Expenditures 772,349 200,125 972,474 972,474
Excess of Expenditures Over Revenues $ 125,151 (125,650) § (499) § (499)

Additional Project Information:

Project Number 0440-020-16-1001
Grant Date September 27, 2010
Bond Authorization Date N/A
Bonds Authorized N/A
Bonds Issued N/A
Original Authorized Cost $ 897,500
Additional Authorized Cost 74,475
Revised Authorized Cost 971,975
Percentage Increase Over Original

Authorized Cost 8.30%
Percentage Completion 100.05%

Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

June 30, 2612
June 30, 2013
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS




SCHEDULE G-1
BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2013

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-4

SCHEDULE G-2

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-5

SCHEDULE G-3

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-6
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS




EXHIBIT H-1

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF AGENCY NET POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2013

Student Total
Activity Payroll Agency Funds
ASSETS
Cash $ 71,842 % 254939 % 326,781
Due from Other Funds - 1,655 1,655
Total Assets $ 71,842 § 256,594 % 328,436
LIABILITIES
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ 247,750 § 247,750
Accrued Salaries and Wages 4,707 4,707
Due to Other Funds 4,137 4,137
Due to Student Groups $ 71,842 - 71,842
Total Liabilities $ 71,842 § 256,594 § 328,436

68




EXHIBIT H-2

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

FINANCIAL STATEMENT IS PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-8

EXHIBIT H-3
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
Balance, Balance
July 1, Cash Cash June 30,
2012 Receipts Disbursements 2013
ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
Bixby $ 201 % 10,595 § 13,621 3§ 175
Steen 1,588 5,154 5,317 1,425
Total Elementary Schools 1,789 15,749 15,938 1,600
HIGH SCHOOL
Student Activities 80,111 99,257 109,128 70,240
Athletic Account 217 57,829 58,044 2
Total High School 80,328 157,086 167,172 70,242
Total All Schools 3 82,117 $§ 172,835 § 183,110 $ 71,842
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT H-4

Balance, Balance,
July 1, Cash Cash June 30,
2012 Receipts Disbursements 2013
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ 106,120 § 3,945,879 % 3,804,249 § 247,750
Due from Unemployment Trust Fund (1,655) {1,655)
Due to General Fund 4,137 1,057 1,057 4,137
Accrued Salaries and Wages 2,544 5,802,506 5,800,343 4,707
Total $ 111,146 § 9,749,442 § 9,605,649 § 254,939
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LONG-TERM DEBT
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REVENUES
Local Sources
Property Taxes
State Sources
Debt Service Aid Type 11

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Regular Debt Service
Principal

Interest

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

EXHIBIT I-2

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
DEBT SERVICE FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgeted Amounts

Variance
Original Adjustments Final Actual Final to Actual
$ 709,999 $ 709,999 § 709,999 -
11,908 - 11,908 11,908 -
721,907 - 721,907 721,907 -
496,000 496,000 495,000 $ 1,000
225,907 - 225,907 225,906 i
721,907 - 721,907 720,906 1,001
- - - 1,001 1,001
$ - $ - $ - $ 1,00 § 1,001
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EXHIBIT 1-3

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Amount of
Interest Original Balance, Balance,
Issue Rate Issue July 1, 2012 Retired June 30, 2013
Technology Products 6.04% $ 90405 § 62,066 § 30,098 $ 31,968
3 62,066 § 30,098 § 31,968
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Bogota Board of Education's comprehensive annual financial report

presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the government's

overall financial health,

Contents

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand
how the government's financial performance and well-being have changed
over time,

Revenue Capacity

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the govern-
ment's most significant local revenue source, the propetty tax.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the afforda-
bility of the government's current levels of outstanding debt and the
government's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the government's finan-
cial activities take place.

Operating Information

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the government's financial report

relates to the services the government provides and the activities it performs.

Exhibits

Flto]-5

J-6 10 J-9

J-10to J-13

J-14 and J-15

J-16 to J-206

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the

comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year.




“,SNTIGEr] PUE S1288y W pauodoy LSuoiasig swaig,

G0 "ON JUWLIEIS S VL) PUL UONISe] 18N PUP S23MOSTY JO SMO[FT] PALia)e(] ‘Seamosey 30 SMOING panazs] o Butpodsy feioueun ], f04 "ON USUNELS GV JO UONRIUSISIUN SUl 125(101 O) PRIRISA SI [ [T *)f SUR{ 18 UOIIS0] 1o - 1 20N

9LE°180°8 § FSES1E § T61°68EY § TFE'ILLS § SEE'ZE6Y § GIL°L0SY § FST'OSEY § Y1997y § 9IG'GTES PLOLITE §
6T1'8ER 9TH 60t (0£0°FTE) (ZlLew {83¢7250) (£5T°79) (b68°561) (82908 05E°E59 SLELLOT
SOT'LOK1 vEz'168 £L67T6L £L6°T61 $66'L81 9F1°601 49 Z%ile £99°66T - -
THO9E8's § FELFIP'S & HTOTHY $ 180°010°¢ § SEC°L00°C § 908°05t'F 965'9%b Y & PG 9IFY $ 995°€L0% 66F'6EIT §
1HE9T 3 SETOS $ 004795 3 P65°6S 3 $T0ES $ LIS'9T g TIT6T 13 yOC6Y $ TLY'EE LZO'TE 3
89%°C 1¥5°L 861 PLEET ve'Ly 880 LPOTE €801y 80FPT SILTL
LT $ 698§ LS 8 0gT'TF 8 £80°¢ S 6210 $ SLI'L S 1728 ;S 9926 FA T SR
SE0'LER8 § 617659 § 6 IEE'Y § SPLSIL'S § 076'688F S WTIsEE § L6 § 06891 3 TYTEST'S LP0561E
199458 $88° 0¥ (896'$Z8) (9Z0'SyH) (0£5'00€) (129°78) (I+6'L1T) (9t Lt IH6'8L9 098°590°L
SOZ'LOF vELI6S £L6726L £L6'6! $66'L81 9F1°601 25t'601 859'587
SILESLS § 001'99E"S § LBEESEY § [08°L96°5 5 SEPTOE LLYVSFY § 1TF6ct'y § £89'30¥F 3 00E°799°F L3T°6TIT §
(1)
€[0T [GH 1107 0102 600Z 8007 £00Z 9607 <007 ¥00Z

- LIGTHXA

“0E SUTf papuy Taj [easid

(Bununosan fo s1sng jorizan)
(panpnsuy))
SUVIX TVISIA NAL LSVT
ININOJHWOD A% NOLLISOd LIN
NOIL¥INAE 40 GUVOd ¥ LOD0E

EOGES04 N 19081 TRIL

peoLysan

paimsay

51955 [BIKIE) T TUSTNSAALT] 1N
SPLA-IOMSICE

TOUISOd 1o N] SA0IAGYY adA] -ssatsng [RICT,

PRSI}
51055y [RIKIE ) UT JUAUESaAT] 39N
somAnoY adA ] -ssousng

UOHISO 13 SPRIALOY [BIUSUNLISAOL) TRlG]

PaIoLGSaIU)

PROIEY

51085y [e1de)) W uounsaAu| JoN
S2OIALOY [BIIGUILISACL)

4



SL

{Ze9°946°91) §

(LT6'E0E9) §

(869'8L5°L1)  §

(6£6°2L86%¢1) §

(908°81€°91} §

{ZIveers

(986°L90°t1) §

(066°9€L°€T)'$

(981°z0011) $

(QLTTee00) §

{0or°00)
{gee'9es'9l) §

(959)
(1ez'cog’o) 8

1£8
(6es'eLs’er)  §

L60'T
(9£9°686'51) §

(v01'Y)
(ToL'yic'on) §

{5LL°%)
{Leg'zz1’si)

(£8£°CF)
(£09'7P0FL) §

LETHT
(LoL'ose’s) s

91T
(cggeli’1) §

[
(0L5°26€701) §

£29°616°C  § POFRETY S 078005 € $ 9FTLFTS % THLEIEE % 0SL6BLE 8 985oFL’E  $ T0L°LPEE  § EARZEN S 60t 056 ¢
LLTVEY SPLBLY £06'E9F LOL 65T 00505 ¥ 1961E% SLU0LE PEGOPE HO09E PEF LT
$88°5$T €6E°0LT SH'R9T 9EF' 05T SR0'PIE 15$°€0T 618°0L1 19% LE] CZLT6 835798
€6L'SLL SEETOT 05£°561 182°602 AL 14 01+'3z2 5SE'661 £96°70Z 17691 9Fe LT
9F6"081'E GILGSLE L16'9£0°¢ 6LY'LEY'Y ZHTELOE 68LLSEE TIt'9LE"E LLTLOO'E SUVOE Y SL6LRYE
R ZE5'R6¢ 188°81¥ £26°L8 0961 £84°97 L0611 ¥RFIS6L 9p0°90¢ [
26C°0IFE § FBIT9EE § LIG9E0°E ) 86589 § 6LECRE'T  § 9EGIFE'S £98°961°¢ LOT°P69'T 899'T5H'T 8 6TEISI'T S
coL'yi g £80°251 $ L6¥°861 3

$ST'TI80T § T6£THEOT § SIS6L8°0T § STLPEL'IT § 8PCTHEEI § TIT°TT6'8T § TLEPISLL § T6TF80°LT 8 CREOGLST § S89TPE YL §
LELYPY FrF6LE LD C19°LSH ¥09bSY 9ELGEY 8ESE6E LPR'SEE L6E'85L 0¥1729%
LLL FbY oLt TLO'ESY GI9°LSE PO9bSY 9ELGEY BESLHE LP8SEE L6E'8¥T 0P1°29Z
SLYLIVOT LP6'T90°0T 9FFILH 0T SITLL90T Ty6°LBET6L 9ZH'58F'81 P10 IZF LI Py 8SL91 $86°L1EST SHS'080" T
96L'LFT 618'2L7 10T°F0E F9SLIE TLTOEE 805°6EE 120'65¢€ $LL'T9E 98 VLT 9S8FEY
£16°6TS SELYFY 915" 8Tk 005°65t 9£199¢ WITl 181°€L€ FISLEE TTSLEE SI6°CTE
LLE'LTS 8L0°659 90£°6T8 9126201 085°1¢3 LIL'SSL PLELLY 0T¥'788 T05'80¢ ¥16°709
TLY0SY'T 0¥F <] SOFELT] 651°£991 TFYTLT 999°T16'1 LTI09%'1 £F6'0E" 09L°€TL"Y 661°EFL'Y
805°F19 768'C19 0Z8°50L T5T°E89 896°540 £09°55¢ bLF68¢ 809'126 8EY°LES 9089
65T°L8L 601199 9EFTY6 819°601°1 £0L°966 ¥T1°900°1 Y8686 S9L'BLS ¥ZF098 8 H0L
66576861 811°886'1 FLSELRT 90ES6L T [1F£65°T LLEDGE'T 0687651 018°59¢"1 SEPHIF FR6°6¥TL
[148% 47 pIgcze 699°0LT 650°097 8IH'16Z 096°LEE 609°26¢ [0} ivd 19 PLELSE [ e
T5L°08E 81€°46T GLETIE 955 bPE 688'EE 669°FEE X9 69LO¥E ¥ET'61F fadaréad
FEI'65ES £HSOLIS £85°50¥'s L59°58LY LOL'086'E 6EH'878°E 0T6°0EY°E TELVET'E FIEP6LT 198'82€'T
669°86L°L % 180°¢8's L66'TLO'S S 8TTSIT'S 8 884°87€'8 § TGIL00'8 8 68L°085L § TEE'PEEL  § 296'63L9  § £56'1L8°C 3
£10T [ATH 110T 0107 &00T $00T L00T 9007 5002 ¥00%7

o LIIIHXE

O€ 2UN[ Papuy B3 3 [BISL]

{Bunoaon fo Sisoq niod)
(panpueun}

SEVAA TYOSIA NAL LSV'T
NOLLISOd LIN NI SHONVHD

NOILYDNAT 40 QIV0d V10D04

ssuadxg 19N FPLAIILISI(T [0

satIagey odA] -ssaumsng
SBINANCY [BIUSWILISAOD)
anmaary(asuadxy) 3aN

Sanuassy Werdold 1Sy [@o ]
sanuAsy werBer] saniaboy odA, ssoumsng 10

seounqipuoey) pue sjuelly fuugied(y
0AIBG PoO]
SeOIAIRG 10 safmey))
saganoy adAL-sssmsng

SOMUBAYY WRI0L] SIRIATDY [BIUSURLSAOL) [RIOL

suoUnqUuo.) pue siuelr)y den)
SUOUNQLAYUO PUE siveln) Sumerady
(wonm) wogonnsuy
Sa0IAIRG 1] SaBreyD)y
SAMIALDY [BIUSUIWIIAOL)
SINTIAIY MEABoLg

sasuadxy POsL [eel
asuadxy ssgaey add]-ssamsng fela]

20IATag POO]
BonIAnSY add] -ssaursng

sastadxg SOUIALOY [BIUGUIIZACD) TBIGT,

1a(] wiR I -FuoT uo 1sa1ap]
SIOIATRG [BRUSD)
uoyenedsues] [idng
souRuSIURIy puR Sucneiad(y jueg
VONEASTIINIDY [BISTALy
SIDIAISG PAITRNSTUNIPY [QOYIS
SIVAIIG AR TOLDNASUL 7P WIPS
seotales woddng

SOURYIY PUB SIBALDY patosuods [0oyag
UORONISH] RO
uouRonpg [Ewadg
Te[Eey
UORIMLLSIY
SOMIANYY [BJUSRLIIAOL)
sasuadxqy



SL

6’5991 8 866°CIST S pe1'9es L6E8TE $ 9ZTSEr § $95°161 3 05668 S (zzL'0901) 8 TY860IT § [LL'96E°C  §
{76876) (55%) 90171 69¢°C 805°6T {50L°2) (z80°07) 0£9°S1 L¥9°TL ¥6T
918'5L9T  § 5t I8 8 BPOSES 8z8'578 § gIL'gor § 0LZ'HST 3 THO0I1 3 (z5£"9L0°1) & $61°860°T $ Liv'9es'e 4
$$STI9RT $ STELITRT § TEHILLT 9£6'C[8°9T S [A T TAC TN LL6E8TEl 8 96 L5 Pl S SGRCLG T S $T0°TIZEL S L¥0°68LCL §
907 [ [7%3 Lk TI9°0E 0L0°7 [0 B3 - -
%07 152 %4 ik AL 0£0'C 10£ B3l
000°0E
8YETI98I P69 LILRL LLSPLLLL F9F'518°91 0THEEL'91 LOG'IBESL SFPIFSLFI IV FLGTI 8TOTITEI LF0°68L°ET
(000°0¢)
56°HL SEFHT L$L°LT 8L 88 67681 we'E SLr'sl LT¥'9L or8'se PLE'RS
STooOr 18015 698°Z8 0927 S5 [11°8¢
{geg (896°1¥) (6+T'7LE) 000589
80611 1] R4 671 SEF YT LT9'€1 66071 6TT'CI k9l 950°%1 $35°861
YTELLIY ESTLEN Y SSE0SIF £9€°89L°¢ 16L°LIT'Y LET'9IY'E £91°82T°¢ LI EET'E 269°87Z°€ 6¥E°90T°C
666604 661°60L 650°0€L 8L¥0LL P0G FEL $8O'VEL 191948 LOTLYL S9LBTL [LESLE
SOI'B61'El § LLEGEGTT & SOL'E8LTI SOP'¥6T'Z1 PPSITSI1 LTS § SHL'BET0l 8 05¢°606'8 pS1'S8L'6  § 850°2016 &
£10T Z10Z 1102 0102 6007 800 L00T 5007 $007 200
*0€ SUR] PopUY WAL 83817

- LIZIHXA

(Sununossp fo sisoq ponsoon)
(panpueup))
SUVEA "TVISIA NAL LSV
NOILISOd LAN NI STONVHD
NOLLY I 40 AU VOd V1.0204

WS EoL,

sanoY 2dA] -ssaung
SSUIATIOY [BIUBLILISAOD)
WROAB(S0 33N oy aFuegy

SPIA-ILISIT [EI0L
sanAnaY adA] -ssamsng [elol.

sSuTuIey JuaunsaAu|
slajsuely
somanay odA [ -ssomsng

SAMIANDY [BIUSIRIIAGL) [B10],

SISJSUBL]

SULOOU] SIOIMRHIOSTA]

sSurrey WawnsaALg

s3essy Ende) jo [esodsigy uo {sso) umen

SIAIAG 1G] 13 PIILESIY - Ly ARG

PRLRsaluy] - py [eI9ps] pue ajelg

S2MAIRG 1G9(] 10J PO SOXR],

12N ‘sesodimg [ereuac) 1of pslaa saxe] Apsdor]
SIUMANOY [BIUAIUIZACL)
UOLISe] }3N] Ul S3FUBY)) JIYL() PUE SINDIAY [EIIUIT



"pannbal 10U §1 y¢ "ON] JUAISTEIS Yim A|dod o] SIUnoWE due[eq puny J2ak soud JO uoLESyISSE[IAY SPUN] [RUSUNUIA0E ul

pauodal $92UM0S31 AU JO 350 AR uodn pasodurt SIURISTOD AALISO O PUNEG ST URUWSA0T © Yarym 01 1ua1xa oY) uo A[uewsud paseq Adseseny e ssudiuos Tey) SUCLBDYISSEIS a0uw(eq

pury PRYSHQRISS WIWAR)S sty “lusredsurs 210w 25UR[RY PuUry SUAWACS B uc paoerd SIUTELISUCS U7 JO JUSIXD PUR SITURE SUI 3P 0] $211053780 30URTRq PUry pauyap Apres
srow s3paosd WsuIeIS sy L, Suotiugs( 944 PUNJ [EIUSUALIBACE PUR SmHodTY SOUB[EE PUR, ‘b "ON WLl SV peuawaldus 101sKT o3 *[ [0 188 4, [B95d Yim Sunnadeq

z0% $ L7698 P96 8 96t § - 3 (ToreD) ¢ (Zot'Ll)  § WZFOT  § 6e8°1IE % TICL066C § SPun [RUsiIaaon) Ui [V [EeL
y96'y $ (R4S (898'61) 018041 (rereei) (158°66%1) paniasaluf]
9057 $ TEFEE $ 0TrEr  § 910989 ¢ panzesay
PANRUWO)
70§ $ LT559 $ PO6F S palowmsTy
Spunj RIISUILISACD YO (1Y
¥65°895°C § LOTEZEL § 961°9¢¢ § 618511 § £85°SHE  § 68¥°0¢5 $ 095067t e 118496  § [Z€L88'T 8 punj [9UD) [BI0],
(964°€17) (629°18} TIE86 £8L°5¢ {oyT'801) 618715 89£°961 PAAIISIIU[]
§19°6T¢  § 9ITLTY LLU'TER  § LLOPSTY § TETEST T50tie § £56°098°T % PRAISSSY
(£85°587) (29’210 (Zye'eLl) poudisseur
LYTrY 799°¢69 ¥Z1°Z0T poudssy
TTL'Er L18°T6 POIILIIOT)
oT1'998T % TOFPSL  § YIFL0E § pRIOMISaY
puny [BI13U2D)
L [ 1107 L0z 600 8007 L00T 900¢ 5007 007

€F LI9THXY

"0€ SN[ papuy 163X (2081

(Bununesan jo sispq ponioon payjipou)
(paypreun)
SAVHA TVISIA NALE LSVI
SANAA TVINEWNUIAOD - SHONVIVE ANQA
NOLLYDNAT 40 (4Y0d v1.0D204

77



8L

"Agpne [endeo sso semirpusdxs (2301 216 soInipuadxa repdeouony 4

%05°¢ %65°E %EY'C S %EY'S %50} %S Y %89°¢ %16 %0L'S
TOT08IT §  RLSLVOL $§  LLEGIT & (%08%Te) §  (00SE9l) $ 65788l §  (09¥6S) $ (cHiley  §  (ezgives) § HOTOLLLY §
- SOF 06 - - {000°0¢) E - FTE66Y -
(615°69) (08E ) (1) {199°98¢) (Il 1s1) (s) (L167) (reLzl) (c15°c1) (945°8Y)
615'69 08 vEY [ 199°93¢ I#L'1TL 6 LI6T FEL'ZI SISl SLESY
SOF06
(000°006°9)
000°09F°L
(9£5°09)
TOT08I°1 B9L°LS6 LLE°0TT F08'+vTT) (005°ZE) 657°881 (09t'6£) (zev'L16) {0z L¥1°9) (pog70LL"1)
TEOEI60T 1+2006°02 DSrIEC0T SIL69LTT 791°656°61 LEFISFBI 9IC0LE L] £9L°€1691 9TFESLET 98E"LE 61
697°0LE
£50°671
906°522 60914 1L6°L5T LE'PLE 165762 ¥8LE1E F68°TEE [LLEET 992°8TF SELth
000°Ser 000°08F 000’8t 00009 haagses 000'SEY G00°01 Y TI0TLE 09%'9LE 917 18¢
146" PPE LIF118 L18°T¢ $21°000°T $T9'66F 000°L £85°76 989'gEl CEL69EL YSS' 6Ly
SL1'6ZS 0TF Tt 865°01 % 188°05+ 9€T1°99¢ 99 FOF FFECoE 29t°LYE £TT5EE 0Z9°1Z£
SLY'609 86T'159 1467028 9REBTOL 0£4°128 LILGSL 0z 78S T05'305 y15'709
1$€7081 99 1TT L PETLOT1 FI8bPo‘l 706'669°T CS6'TO'l 99°5LT'L FISBOTT CCTRTIT
TIS'SLL LLOPED 150°816 067°580°1 961°5£9 SL6'T86 L6L°068 [Z1°198 €8T 104
1L9°L29 765809 £ELE60 0S99 089°146 9z9°LES LIELS 888°79¢ 6EESES 90Z°ErS
65F'€96°1 £76°096'1 £50°58°1 6630941 €0T°095'1 798°€SE°L 16€°6¥E°1 PP8SIEL 0TH'E6E°L £79°8¢Z[
6T0°SHY PISETE Srr 0 €8L°LEE 9LO°LTE 096°LEE 605°75€ 69L°0FE 8TE'THE c8leee
CPI'6LE SI£°L6T 170192 OFO'EST §LEEHE P ETE &L 0 180°L2€ LLTTT [10°0FF
[69°8LE°C SLELIT'S TIOWPES 860 PPLY ZET'9E6'E 0L8LLLE 083°08¢'C 801°091°¢ 215°908°C TETLIET
8FL'GES'L TEE'RLO'S CEFPR8°L FI8'550'8 £05°151°8 P8586LL 143°¢5¢'L £LTT990°L 665°6L9°G Y9LT06'S
Y6T E60ET it LLg 1T LE8IsL0T [L6'vhs iz 799°98'61 969°6£9'81 950' 18521 P 966'51 081°919°L1 TIOLLYLL
085119 297°29% LRL°LPL yoTIER] EYTIL [ 697695 LOE €61 158'86€ SPIT6T
T69'ESSL T6E°S6T'L 0LE'56E9 908°ZE9'D 8TO03F9 FLTT0ED CLE'S68'S £EE°€95°S SSO8FTL £9L°10L°9
$58°61 PLLTL 206'76 $96'59 67681 HE'E UYL LTF9T 0+8°68 PLE EVL
SI9of 180°1§ 698°C8 09Z°ZL CIgsl [Irgs
6Ll £90°ESI L6F'861
POT'B06°ET §  QLESPOEl S TOL'CISEL S €88PIOCI S SPFOSSTI §  €95°98L°I1 & PO6PIBDI §  LISTS96 §  6I6CI6E § 0 6757896 §
£I0T (4T 1L0Z 0102 600T 2007 LO0T 900T S00T F00T

- LIMIHXA

°Q€ SUN[ PapuL BaX [Basty

(Buitunooop Jo 5IS0G jrnddon payipous)

(paupnsuq))}

SEVIX TYISLE NAL LSV
NOE TYINTNNETAOD - STONVIVE ANAA NI SEINVHD

NOLLVINAT 40 Vo4 v.LODOd

samupuadxy [endesuon
Jo aBzuaniad B S8 901195 199(¢T

$@ouE[Ry puny ul aduey]) 1PN
(sos]) s=omag Surouenl, 1aUl0) [BI0]

nCy SIPFSUBLY,
U SIJSUBLY
spaas01g asea [euden
WY MOIIST PUOg Papuryoy o1 sjuawAed
panss| spuog Surpunsy
JUN0IsIC] 0SS} [BUISLO

(sasn) sadanog FmduBUL] 3O

samgrpuadxyy (1apuny) 1040
sanuaAdy Jo {(Aouatays(]) sseony

sampipuadxg (:o g

MOISSTT SuIpunyay 2oueApy
§1507) SOUEBNES] puoy
sadreysy eyl pur 1Sarauy
[ediourg
JBMMALRS 193¢T
&gpnQ [mude)
SITIATAG [RNU])
uoneuodsurly {King
SOUBUSUIERY pue suonerad() e
VARG ANBISIUILIPY Q0425
UCHBLSKINIDY [BISUAN
S3DIALSG PIIB[FY "ISUY % WUSpMIg
$901A125 Woddng
SOURIYIY PUE SSMUANSY parosuods [0oyog
RORINIISU] A0
UONINISU] UcuBanpy [Bidadg
uoransu] emiay
UOLOTISUT
saanyipuadxy

IMUIANY [FIOL

SIUMOG [BI2PI]
S2OROG eI
SOSUE ;2SN
sBuitue;y 1sataqu]
s3Brey) uowmy
fas] xey Aledold
SIMUARY



6L

SJUSWISTEES [BIOUBUL,] SI0HISI(] [O0UDS [92INOG

Pyl £98°¢ 180°6 £10T
SSFHT ¥817°91 1L6°L Z10T
0SL°LT 8T 6216 £9¢°L 1102
9L 6S 81¢°9 066T¢  $ 8EY0T 010T
015°69 67681 185°9% 600Z
L0869 Th6'e TLO'IS £6L¥1 8002
£67°85T 8LYST T$6°6L €90°¢ST LO0T
0S¥ vLT LTy91 975°6S L6T'861 900C
0r8°6¢ 6LY T SFTSE 911°¢ $ S00T
60€°€SL  § geL'sy S 000589 §  9LLYT $ SEL'6 $ #00Z
[E10] STOSUB[[0STA S[qeAEqd Aadoig pumysy STUSUIISAAT] Gonmp 0 sunf
SIUNOJIY Iea & Jo o[eg aouRInsu] uo pepuyg
IoLI [e0UB)) 1821934] Iea X [BOSL
(QALIANVND
SUVAX TVISIA NAL ISV'T

*HIUN0S A AINIATT TVIOT AHTHLO ANNA TVIEINTD
NOILLVD1dE 40 qavOod V.LODOY

S LIJIHXA



S3[qRIEY JO 19RASTY A3UN0)) 192IN0G
€[0T QARDSID DASSSSEIY -yuex
00T 2a1997e A1dold B9y JO UOTIRNBATY -4

porgied smsomixe] €

081¢ 9TE68L 1L 005 TLF CFS 00ETLY¢P9 008°556'8€ Q0L°Z0T°LL 00Z°5L6°95 0CL T9F LES 006TL6T £10T -
899°1 STI'BLOI18 LEORISLTS LEF'99T] 009°1$7°9T8 00T 95 ey Q0zT'6l6°TT 004°€84°89 00T'8IZ°LE9 0CE LY z10T
009't LOEFI8 658 PSTI0TTES ¥50'98T°L 00TS16°0E8 000°TIL'EY 00T°$9Z°FT Q0E°E6L°69 009°658°889 001°68C°F 1102
0z9't LIE'L91°916 £9T°550°vES £99°195°1 009°€6+°2E8 000°TLY bF 00T'$9TvT 006°L66°6% 00T°T8E 689 00E9LE Y 010t -
TEST 066°189°9t8 18%°L9T1es [8T18€ 00T°988°¢E8 009" €L T'SH 001°$59°FC 00881704 00F°9£5°689 00E9LEF 600T
¥95°CT 058'8TL 1Z6 9SSR EITSLY 13T°18¢ SLSTEL VLY 006°799°FT 0T 05 pT 008°£TT9E CLE'L6Y G6E 0L I6LT 200T
v 928°¢06'906 SSEOYOFLY 182°18¢ SLOBSTELY GO6F19°FT 00T°085° 1 o0t 31¢°9¢ 618°C8°56E 00£°658°C L00Z
91T L6V FE6'09E SLTYIO'CLY CLO'LEF 00T LLSTLY C06°P99°FT 00T 0SS ¥ 00LS10%9¢ 008655 76€ 009°98L°7 900z
166 [61°6£8°999 LOS 09 TLY LTLES 08L°EROTLY 0OS'9EL YT 001°798°F1 001°616°5€ 089°L59°E6E 00F°%06T £00%
TIVT §  LE°6L8°18¢ $  ve66PSILY § t80°€ZE § 0069E0° Lt $ 00S'9ELYE & 001°308°F1 000°€06'6E  § 006°08F'E6E § 00%°860°T  $  ¥00T
o SR XBY, anfep 2qqexe], SR, AMEA 1uatrHedy [BLISNpUL [BI2IRWIo]) TRIUSPISOY PURT IUBJEA ‘g auty
100§ {pazipenby Auna) UOLEEA JON N Possassy (e, papug
102ILCE [BMIZY PRIBLUIISH ax
oL [Bo51]
(paypneuy)
SHVIA NEL LSV'1

ALYIJOUL FFHVXVL A0 INTVA TVLOY ANV ANTVA TISSISSY
NOLLV¥ONGY JO qdVO0d V.0D0H
9-r LI9IHXA

30



BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

PROPERTY TAX RATES
PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

{UNAUDITED)
Local
Calendar School
Year Total District
2004 $ 3.280 by 2,112
2005 3.280 2.09]
2006 3.395 2.156
2007 3.730 2.402
2008 4.024 2.564
2009 2421 1.532
2010 2.549 1.620
2011 2.574 1.600
2012 2.691 1.668
2013 3.531 2.160

* Revaluation of Real Property Effective 2009.
**Reassessed Effective 2013
(1) Includes County Open Space tax

Source: Tax Duplicate, Borough of Bogota
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Municipality

$

0.918
0.917
0.949
1.000
1.10t
0.665
0.714
0.759
0.808

1.119

EXHIBIT J-7

County (1)

$

0.250
0.272
0.290
0.328
0.359 *
0.224
0.215
0.215
0215

0252 **




Taxpayer

River Rock Equities
Michael Court Apariments
Delaware Valley
Landmark Development
BRC Property

Singh Real Estate

P. Feiner & Sons
Bogota Tennis
Evergreen Realty
Bogota Royale

Hess Oil

Delaware Valley

River Rock Equities
Individual

Goldberg Slipper

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS,
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

EXHIBIT J-8

(Unaudited)
2013
Taxable % of Total
Assessed District Net
Value Assessed Value
5,751,900 0.89%
3,819,100 0.59%
3,720,000 0.58%
3,396,300 0.53%
3,110,500 0.48%
3,057,000 0.48%
2,797,100 0.43%
2,752,000 0.43%
0.00%
2,480,000 0.39%
2,390,000 0.37%
$ 33,273,500 5.17%

2004
Taxable % of Total
Assessed District Net
Value Assessed Value
4,899,900 1.04%
2,279,800 0.48%
5,647,300 1.20%
2,431,100 0.52%
2,306,800 0.49%
2,109,800 0.45%
1,999,900 0.42%
2,860,300 0.61%
2,791,900 0.59%
1,977,900 0.42%
29,304,760 6.21%
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)

Fiscal Collected within the Fiscal Year

Year Taxes Levied of the Levy Colections in
Ended for the Fiscal Percentage Subsequent

June 30, Year Amount of Levy Years

2004 $ 9,682,429 $ 9,441,540 97.51% $ 240,889
2005 9,913,919 9,913,919 100.00%

2006 9,962,517 9,962,517 100.00%

2007 10,814,904 10,814,904 100.00%

2008 11,786,563 11,786,563 1006.00%

2009 12,556,448 12,556,448 100.00%

2010 13,014,883 13,014,883 100.00%

2011 13,513,762 13,513,762 100.00%

2012 13,648,576 13,648,576 100.00%

2013 13,908,164 13,908,164 100.00%

Source: District records.
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EXHIBIT J-19
BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

Governmental Activities

Fiscal Year General
Ended Obligation Capital Estimated
June 30, Bonds Leases Total District Population Per Capita
2004 $ 9,345,000 $ 9,345,000 8,125 $ LI5S0
2003 9,215,000 $ 17,012 9,232,012 8,015 1,152
2006 8,860,000 8,860,000 7,938 1,116
2007 8,450,000 8,450,000 7,907 1,069
2008 8,015,000 8,015,000 7,887 1,016
2009 7,560,000 7,560,000 7,917 955
2010 7,100,000 7,100,000 8,196 866
2011 6,615,000 6,615,000 8,241 803
2012 6,135,000 62,066 6,197,066 8,261 750
2013 5,640,000 31,968 5,671,968 8,261 * 687

Source: District records

*Estimated
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaundited)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

EXHIBIT J-11

Fiscal Percentage of

Year General Net General Actual Taxable

Ended Obligation Bonded Debt Value of

June 30, Bonds Deductions Qutstanding Property Per Capita

2004 $ 9,345,000 $ 9,345,000 1.98% $ 1,150
2005 9,215,000 9,215,000 1.95% 1,150
2006 8,860,000 8,860,000 1.87% 1,116
2007 8,450,000 8,450,000 1.78% 1,069
2008 8,015,000 8,015,000 1.69% 1,016
2009 7,560,000 7,560,000 0.91% 955
2010 7,100,000 7,100,000 0.85% 866
2011 6,615,000 6,615,000 0.79% 803
2012 6,135,000 6,135,000 0.74% 743
2013 5,640,000 5,640,000 0.88% 683

Source: District records
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EXHIBIT J-12
BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012

(UNAUDITED)
Total Debt
Municipal Debt: (1)
Bogota Board of Education (as of June 30, 2013) $ 5,640,000
Borough of Bogota 7,362,117
13,002,117
Overlapping Debt Apportioned to the Municipality:
Bergen County (2);{A):
County of Bergen (A) 3,781,672
Bergen County Utilities Authority - Water Pollution (B) 2,584,734
Total Direct and Overlapping Debt $ 19,368,523
Sources:

(1) Borough of Bogota 2012 Annual Debt Statement
(2} Bergen County 2012 Debt Statement

(A) The debt for this entity was apportioned by dividing the Municipality's
2012 equalized value by the total 2012 equalized value for Bergen County.

(B) Overlapping debt was computed based upon municipal flow to the Authority.
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EXHIBIT J-14

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
County
Year Ended Per Capita Unemployment
December 31, Population Income Rate
2003 8,125 § 51,132 6.6%
2004 8,094 54,462 5.4%
2005 8,015 56,706 6.5%
2006 7,938 62,714 6.9%
2007 7,907 67,394 6.2%
2008 7,887 68,227 8.0%
2009 7.917 63,198 13.9%
2010 8,196 65,486 14.2%
2011 8,241 66,096 14.0%
2012 8,261 N/A 14.2%

Source: New Jersey Department of Education
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EXHIBIT J-15

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS,

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO
(Unaudited)

2013 2004
Percentage of Percentage of
Total Municipal Total Municipal
Employer Employees Employment Employees Employment
NOT AVAILABLE NOT AVAILABLE
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE
JUNE 34, 2013
{(Unaudited)

Commercial Property Coverage - NJSBAIG
Property - Blanket Building & Contents
Electronic Data Processing
Equipment Breakdown
Blanket Extra Expense

General Liability - NISBAIG
General Agpregate

Public Official Bonds - NJSBAIG
School Business Administrator

Boiler and Machinery - NJSBAIG
Direct Damage

Commercial Automobile - NJSBAIG
Liability
School Board Legal Liability

Excess/Umbrella Liability - NJSBAIG
Firemen's Fund

Workers Compensation - NISBAIG
Employer Liability - Each Accident/Each Employee/Limit

Student/Athletic Accident

Source: School District's records

94

Coverage

40,435,403
500,000
100,000,000
25,000,000

11,000,000

430,000

100,000,000

1,000,000

6,000,000

50,000,000

10,000,000

2,000,000

5,000,000

EXHIBIT J-20

Deductible

$ 5,000

1,000

1,000

5,000




SINGLE AUDIT SECTION




LERCH, VINCI & HIGGINS,LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

H -
REGISTERED MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTANTS EEHIBIN L
DIETER P. LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA ELIZABETH A. SHICK, CPA, RMA, PSA
GARY J. VINCI, CPA, RMA, PSA ANDREW PARENTE, CPA, RMA, PSA
GARY W. HIGGINS, CPA, RMA, PSA i ROBERT W. HAAG, CPA, PSA
JEFFREY C. BLISS, CPA, RMA, PSA DEBORAH K. LERCH, CPA, PSA
PAUL I. LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA RALPH M. PICONE, CPA, RMA, PSA
DONNA L. JAPHET, CPA, PSA DEBRA GOLLE, CPA

JTULIUS B. CONSONI, CPA, PSA CINDY JANACEK, CPA, RMA
- EDWARD N. KERE, CPA

LORIT. MANUKIAN, CPA, PSA

MARK SACO, CPA

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Trustees

Bogota Board of Education

Bogota, New Jersey

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States and audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of
New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Bogota Board of Education as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Bogota Board of Education’s basic
financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 3, 2013,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Bogota of Education’s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Bogota Board of Education’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Bogota Board of Education’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there
is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

17-17 ROUTE 208 ® FAIR LAWN, NJ 07410 ® TELEPHONE (201) 791-7100 ® FACSIMILE (201) 791-3035
WWW.LVHCPA.COM
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EXHIBIT K-1

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identify a certain deficiency in internal control,
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2013-00] that we consider to be a
significant deficiency in internal control over financial reporting.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Bogota Board of Education’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit,
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and which is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2013-001.

We also noted certain matters that we reported to management of the Bogota Board of Education in a separate report entitled,
“Auditor’s Management Report on Administrative Findings — Financial, Compliance and Performance” dated December 3,
2013.

Bogota Board of Education’s Responses to Findings

The Bogota Board of Education’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Bogota Board of Education’s response was not subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bogota Board of Education’s internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the Bogota Board of Education’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not

suitable for any other purpose.
/%4 Ve <fflegtin o/

LERCH, VINCI & INS, LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Public School Accountants

Gary J mcn
Public¢'School Accountant
PSA Number CS00829
Fair Lawn, New Jersey
December 3, 2013
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LERCH, VINCI & HIGGINS,LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EXHIBIT K-2
REGISTERED MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTANTS

DIETER P. LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA ELIZABETH A. SHICK, CPA, RMA, PSA
GARY 1. VINCI, CPA, RMA, PSA ANDREW PARENTE, CPA, RMA, PSA
GARY W. HIGGINS, CPA, RMA, PSA ROBERT W. HAAG, CPA, PSA
JEFFREY C. BLISS, CPA, RMA, PSA DEBORAH K. LERCH, CPA, PSA
PAUL J. LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA RALPH M. PICONE, CPA, RMA, PSA
DONNA L. JAPHET, CPA, PSA DEBRA GOLLE, CPA
JULIUS B. CONSONI, CPA, PSA CINDY JANACEK, CPA, RMA

EDWARD N. KERE, CPA
LORI T. MANUKIAN, CPA, PSA
MARK SACO, CPA

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM;
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT ON SCHEDULE
- OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS REQUIRED BY U.S. OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REQUIRED BY NEW JERSEY
OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Trustees

Bogota Board of Education

Bogota, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

We have audited the Bogota Board of Education’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the
U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey OMB
Circular 04-04 State Aid/ Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Bogota
Board of Education’s major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. The Bogota Board of
Education’s major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
its federal and state programs. '

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Bogota Board of Education’s major federal and
state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey; U.S. OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and New Jersey
OMB Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards
and Circulars require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Bogota Board of Education’s
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. 7 '
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EXHIBIT K-2

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal and state
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Bogota Board of Education’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In our opinion, the Bogota Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported in
accordance with U.S., OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 and which are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2013-002 and 2013-003. Our opinion on each major
federal and state program is not modified with respect to these matters.

The Bogota Board of Education’s responses to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Bogota Board of Education’s responses were not subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Bogota Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered the Bogota Board of Education’s internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for
each major federal and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with U.S.
OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bogota Board of Education’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
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EXHIBIT K-2

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were
not identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance, as described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2013-002 and 2013-003 that we consider to be
significant deficiencies.

The Bogota Board of Education’s responses to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our audit are
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, The Bogota Board of Education’s responses
were not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion
on the responses.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of U.S. OMB Circular A-133 and New
Jersey OMB Circular 04-04. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by U.S. OMB Circular A-133 and Schedule of
Expenditares of State Financial Assistance Required by New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Bogota Board of Education as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Board of Education’s basic financial
statements. We issued our report thereon dated December 3, 2013, which contained unmodified opinions on those financial
statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by U.S.
OMB Circular A-133 and schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey OMB Circular 04-
04 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements, The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of
expenditures of state financial assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
as a whole.

. %M. v of
LERCH, VINCI & H S,LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Public School Accountants

@Zying"’d

Public School Accountant
PSA Number CS00829
Fair Lawn, New Jersey
December 3, 2013
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BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAIL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAIL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 1 GENERAL

The accompanying schedules present the activity of all federal and state financial assistance programs of the Bogota Board
of Education. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1{A) to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal financial
assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through
other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules are prepared and presented using the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of
programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of
accounting are described in Notes 1(C) to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in these schedules is
presented in accordance with requirements of U.S. OMB Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-
Profit Organizations” and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State
Grants, and State Aid”. Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may differ from the amounts presented in, ot
used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements,

NOTE 3 RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
stateinents or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas
for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on a modified accrual basis with the exception of the revenue
recognition of the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-
44.2.. For GAAP purposes, those payments are not recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and
recording of certain state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying
schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, which may include the delayed state aid payments, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue
fund also recognizes the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is a decrease of $88,773 for the general fund
and a decrease of $18,935 for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds.
Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board’s basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as
presented as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund $ 7,390 $ 7,309,316 § 7,316,706
Special Revenue Fund 604,190 167,880 772,070
Capital Projects Fund 64,588 64,588
Debt Service Fund 11,968 11,908
Food Service Fund 251,017 4,867 255,884
Total Financial Assistance $ §62,597 § 7,558,559 § 8,421,156
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EXHIBIT K-5
BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAJ. YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2013

NOTE 4 RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules may not necessarily agree with the amounts reported in the related federal
and state financial reports due to timing differences between the District’s fiscal year and grant program years,

NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION

Revenues and expenditures reported under the National School Lunch Program as non-cash assistance represent current year
value received and current year distributions, respectively of the Federal Food Distribution Program. TPAF Social Security
contributions in the amount of $575,385 represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer’s share of social
security contributions for TPAF members for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, The amount reported as TPAF Pension
System Contributions in the amount of $501,926 and TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions in the amount
of $567,552 represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013,

NOTE 6 ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT
On-behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions are not subject to a State
single audit and, therefore, are excluded from major program determination. The Schedule of State Financial Assistance

provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in the District’s basic financial statements and the amount
subject to State single audit and major program determination.
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EXHIBIT K-6

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
Part I — Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statement Section

Type of auditors' report issued: Unmaodified

Internal control over financial reporting:
1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no

2) Were significant deficiencies identified that were
not considered to be material weaknesses? X yes nene reported

Noncompliance material to the basic financial
statements noted? X ves no
Federal Awards Section
Internal Control over compliance:
1) Material weakness(es) identified? ves X no

2) Were significant deficiencies identified that were
not considered to be material weaknesses? X yes none reporied

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 (section.510(a))? X ves no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84,027 IDEA Part B
§4.173 IDEA Preschool
Dollar threshold used to determine Type A Programs $3060,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no

165




EXHIBIT K-6
BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Resulis

State Awards Section

Internal control over major programs:

1) Were any significant deficiencies in internal
control over major programs identified? X yes no

2) If applicable, were any such significant
deficiencies considered to be material weakness(es)? yes X  none reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with N.J. Circular Letter 04-047 X yes no

Identification of major state programs:

GMIS Number(s}) Name of State Program or Cluster
495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid

495-034-5120-068 School Choice Aid

495-034-5120-089 Special Education Categorical Aid
495-034-5120-084 Security Aid

495-034-5095-002 TPAF Social Securify Reimbursement

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes X no
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EXHIBIT K-6
BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Part 2 — Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions of
contracts and grant agreements and abuse related to the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing

Standards.

Finding 2013-001:

QOur audit revealed the following:

Certain June 30, 2013 outstanding purchase orders were misclassified between year end Encumbrances
and Accounts Payable.

The year end financial reports, general ledgers, etc. were closed out in November, 2013.

The cash bafances reported on the June 30, 2013 Board Secretary’s report for the governmental funds did
not agree to the bank reconciliation balance.

The Board’s 2012/13 Extraordinary Aid ($168,767) was not realized as a revenue on June 30, 2013,

Criteria or specific requirement:

GAAP Technical Systems Manual

Condition:
¢ Certain purchase orders for which goods were received or services rendered prior to June 30 were
classified as year end encumbrances rather than accounts payable. Additionally, certain outstanding
purchase orders were not valid commitments,
Financial reports were not closed out in a timely manner at year end,
There were erroneous outstanding checks and deposits in transit recorded on the general account bank
reconciliation at year end, Additionally, there was a cash disbursement not recorded on Board Secretary’s
Report.
» The state aid notification received by the District was not recorded.
Questioned Costs:
None.
Context:

General Fund accounts payable in the amount of $298,375 were misclassified as year end encumbrances.
Also, there were invalid accounts payable and encumbrances recorded in the General Fund in the amount
of $74,554 and $317,246. Special Revenue accounts payable in the amount of $53,011 were
misclassified as year end encumbrances. Finally, there were invalid encumbrances in the Special
Revenue Fund in the amount of $48,988.

Financial reports were not closed out in a timely manner at year-end.

There were erroneous outstanding checks totaling $720,099 relating to the debit/credit adjustment on the
final state aid payment schedule. Also, there was a cash disbursement of $20,000 from the Capital
Projects Account not recorded on the Board Secretary’s Report.

State aid of $168,767 was allocated to the District but not recorded as a year end receivable.
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EXHIBIT K-6
BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
Part 2 — Schedule of Financial Statement Findings
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions of
contracts and grant agreements and abuse related to the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing

Standards.

Finding 2013-001: (Continued)

Effect:

¢ Accounts Payable and Reserved for Encumbrances were not accurately reported in the District’s year-end
financial records. Audit adjustments were made to ensure accurate reporting in this CAFR.

» Financial reports were not closed out in a timely manner at year end.

o The balances reported on the Board Secretary’s report for the governmental funds did not agree to the
general account bank reconciliation. Adjustments were made to the bank reconciliation for invalid
reconciling items and to the Board Secretary’s Report for a $20,000 cash disbursement not recorded.

* The Board’s state aid revenues are understated.

Cause:
Unknown.
Recommendation:

o Internal controls be enhanced to ensure open purchase orders are reviewed for validity and properly
recorded as accounts payable or encumbrances at year end.

» All year end financial repotts, general ledgers, etc. be closed out in a timely manner by management.

e The monthly bank reconciliations should accurately reflect all valid outstanding items and be in
agreement with the Board Secretary’s Report cash balance.

» All state aid revenues be properly accrued in the District’s financial statements.

Management’s Response:

Management has reviewed this finding and has indicated corrective action will be taken.
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EXHIBIT K-6
BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Part 3 — Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including

questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB Circular A-133and New
Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04,

CURRENT YEAR FEDERAL AWARDS

Finding 2013-002:

Our audit revealed that the expenditures reported on the respective grant program reports were not always in
agreement with expenditures as reflected in the District’s budgetary reporting system.

Federal Program Information;
84.027/84.173 IDEA Basic/IDEA Preschool

Criteria or Specific Requirement:

OMB A-133, Grant Compliance Supplement - Cash Management and Reporting Requirements
Condition:
The District’s budget expenditures were not reconciled to the grant reimbursement request.

Questioned Costs:

None.
Context:

The District did not reconcile the grant reimbursement report to the budget appropriation report.
Cause:

Unknown.,
Effect:

Reimbursement requests may not reflect actual expenditures incurred.
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EXHIBIT K-6
BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Part 3 — Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB Circular A-133and New
Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04.

CURRENT YEAR FEDERAL AWARDS

Finding 2013-002: (Continued)

Recommendation:

e Grant program expenditures be reviewed to ensure that amounts reported to the respective grantor
agencies are in agreement with amounts reflected in the District’s budgetary reporting system.

Management’s Response:

Management has reviewed this finding and has indicated that corrective action will be taken.
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EXHIBIT K-6
BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Part 3 — Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB Circular A-133and New

Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04.,

CURRENT YEAR STATE AWARDS

Finding 2013-003:

Our audit revealed the following:

o The cash balances reported on the Board Secretary’s report for the governmental funds did not agree to the
general operating account bank reconciliation due to erroneous outstanding checks and deposits in transit.

¢ The Board authorized certain budget transfers which required the approval of the County Superintendent.
Correspondence substantiating the request for transfer is not on file in the District’s business office.

o Post-travel reports were not always submitted by individuals who received reimbursement of travel
expenses.

State program Information:

495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid
495-034-5120-068 School Choice Aid
495-034-5120-089 Special Education Categorical Aid
495-034-5120-084 Security Aid

Criteria or Specific Requirement:

State of New Jersey Grant Compliance Supplement — State Aid Public
Condition:

» There were erroncous outstanding checks and deposits in transit recorded on the general account bank
reconciliation at year end. Additionally, there was a cash disbursement of $20,000 not recorded on the
Board Secretary’s Report.

The Executive County Superintendent acknowledgement of the budget transfer request was not on file.
Post-travel reports were not submitted by all individuals who attended approved seminars.

Questioned Costs:

Unknown.,
Context:

s There were erroncous outstanding checks totaling $720,099 which related to the debit/credit adjustment
on the final state aid payment schedule. Also, there was a cash disbursement of $20,000 from the Capital
Projects Account not recorded on the Board Secretary’s Report.

e Certain budget transfers require the review and/or approval of the Executive County Superintendent.

s Post-travel reports were not always submitted by individuals who are reimbursed for travel expenses
attending a seminar.
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EXHIBIT K-6
BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Part 3 — Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB Circular A-133and New
Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04.

CURRENT YEAR STATE AWARDS

Finding 2013-003: (Continued)

Cause:
Unknown.
Effect:
The District is not in compliance with State Aid Grant program requirements.

Recommendation:

e The monthly bank reconciliations should accurately reflect all valid outstanding items and be in
agreement with the Board Secretary’s cash report.

* Acknowledgement of the County’s receipt of the District’s budget transfer request be obtained by the
District and available for audit.

¢ Post travel reports be submitted by individuals who received reimbursement for travel related expenses,
as required by the New Jersey Administrative Code.

Management’s Response:

Management has reviewed this finding and has indicated that corrective action will be taken.
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EXHIBIT K-7

BOGOTA BOARD OF EDUCATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, U.S. OMB
Circular A-133 (section .315(a)}(b) and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04.

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

Finding 2012-1
Condition

General Fund budget transfers for the months of May 2012 and June 2012 were not submitted to the Board nor
approved within 30 days of transfer.

Current Status

Corrective action has been taken.
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